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Application Form

Introduction

As of 5 PM, 11/12/2020, Behavioral Health proposals for future programming will 
no longer be accepted. Under the Behavioral Health category, you may only apply 
for reimbursement of past expenses related to COVID-19.

NOTE: If your organization is awarded a grant, it is likely to be issued on a cost-reimbursement basis. This is 
determined at the contracting stage. Please consider this when developing your request and project start 
date.

The submission of an application is not a guarantee or commitment of funding. This application will be made 
public, in its entirety, including any attachments or uploads.

To see the rubric by which your organization's application will be scored, click here.

Please answer these questions FIRST, as the application will show you the required sections and fields to 
complete based on your answers.

Priority Funding Areas* 
Please select the priority area(s) most relevant to your request (see the PCF website for examples).

Behavioral Health

Reimbursement* 
The Pinellas CARES Nonprofit Partnership Fund allows requests to ask for reimbursement of expenditures related 

to COVID-19 programming within the Priority Funding Areas that took place between March 1, 2020 and the time 

of application.

Will your organization be applying for this cost reimbursement?

Yes

Future Programming* 

Will your organization be applying for funding for services to be delivered between the grant award decision 
and December 30, 2020?

As of 5 PM, 11/12/2020, you may no longer apply for future programming for Behavioral Health. You may 
only apply for reimbursement of already-rendered services related to COVID-19.

https://pinellascf.org/wp-content/uploads/Pinellas-CARES-Nonprofit-Partnership-Fund-Rubric.pdf
https://pinellascf.org/CARES
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Yes

Project Name* 
Ready for Life COVID Recovery Request

EIN* 
26-4032979

DUNS Number* 
Please provide your organization's DUNS number. This is the Data Universal Numbering System.

You can search for your DUNS number here: https://www.dnb.com/duns-number/lookup.html

If you do not have a DUNS number, you can apply for one here (it is free and may take 3-4 days for approval): 

https://www.dnb.com/duns-number/get-a-duns.html

This field is optional as to not stop a qualifying organization from applying. HOWEVER, a DUNS number will be 
required if your organization is approved for a grant. Your organization should apply for a DUNS number now if it 
does not yet have one.

054458758

Mission Statement* 
Ready for Life (RFL) provides support, resources and guidance former foster care youth need to 

successfully transition to adulthood.  

Our solution-based skill center supports young people aging out of foster care (ages 15 to 25) in 
homelessness services and prevention, education & employment, and lifeline support networks.

Total Operating Expenditure* 
What are your total annual operating expenses?

$787,335.00

Amount Requested* 

Please review the entire application and its fiscal requirements before 

determining the total amount your organization will be requesting. This amount 

https://www.dnb.com/duns-number/lookup.html
https://www.dnb.com/duns-number/get-a-duns.html
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should include any reimbursements your organization is seeking for past COVID-

19 programming.

Typical funding requests will range between $25,000 and $250,000. Amounts above and below are accepted, 

provided the request can be justified by community need.

Requests at the higher end, or above this range must have a significant and sustained impact on the vulnerable 
community being served. Your organization's capacity for spending a large amount of funds must also be justified.

$51,403.67

If you are requesting more than $250,000 or a large capital expenditure, please speak with PCF program staff 
to discuss the feasibility of your request PRIOR TO submission.

Priority Populations* 
Please select the priority populations your programming will serve:

Note: Examples of "high-risk pandemic response jobs" include front-line workers, nurses, medical housekeeping 

staff, nonprofit employees, law-enforcement and medical first responders.

People experiencing homelessness
Low-income families

Guiding Principles* 
One of the guiding principles of this fund is that it will apply a lens of equity to ensure the needs of specified 

priority populations are met.

From the priority populations you have indicated above, please explain to what extent one or more these 
populations are involved in the creation, design, and impact of your organization (or this specific project).

From our beginning in 2009, RFL set out to be different than the “system” that had continued to fail foster 
care youth. Young people aging out of foster are more likely to experience homelessness, poverty, food 
insecurity, mental and physical issues, and lower education and employment skills than the general 
population. RFL took the unique approach of listening to the Youth Voice (which is at the top of the RFL 
Organization Chart; and a youth client is always represented on our Board of Directors), asking former foster 
care youth what services they need and want, and creating programs based on this information. RFL hires 
Youth Specialist (youth that were in foster care, alumni of RFL, and now success stories) to work directly with 
our young clients, because who knows better than someone who has “been there”. Today, RFL continues to 
listen and learn from our client population, and the COVID crisis has drastically increased and altered our 
outreach, our requests and our response.     

Length of time operating program/project* 
Please briefly explain how long you have been operating the program or project for which you are requesting 

funds. This funding is for expansion of existing programming or sustaining an existing expansion to meet 
community needs.

Ready for Life has been serving the needs of former foster care youth since 2009. In March 2020, we 
began mobilizing for the COVID-19 crisis and initiated operation “Ready for Tomorrow”, adjusting to meet 
increased client needs and new processes. 
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Service Area* 
In which areas of the county do you physically provide services?

North County (locations such as Tarpon Springs, Crystal Beach, Palm Harbor)
Mid-County (locations such as Clearwater, Largo, Safety Harbor)
South County (locations such as St. Petersburg, Lealman, Kenneth City)

Impact on Organization* 
What has been the impact of the coronavirus/COVID-19 on the services of your organization? (Example: inability to 

provide enough food, unable to provide behavioral health sessions, lack of volunteerism, etc.)

Almost overnight, everything changed! The COVID-19 pandemic was here and everyone was in crisis. 
While RFL is used to dealing with youth in crisis, to see the how the organization responded to the immediate 
transformation of our entire delivery systems has been amazing.   

Technology quickly became the solution for almost everything: working from home; schooling; trainings; 
meetings; church; social events; doctors' appointments; and mental health counseling.   

With rise in mental health awareness and advocacy due to COVID-19, mental health services were/are 
being increasingly sought after. To meet high demands, health-care delivery systems had to adapt and 
innovate. Ready for Life understands our important role in the behavioral well-being of the former foster care 
youth we see every day, and quickly responded to their increased needs due to the pandemic.  

Finding ways to expand RFL services and programs to encourage greater involvement and evaluate 
behavioral/mental health, during this COVID-19 crisis, quickly became the priority.  Programs like Ready for 
Jobs; Ready for Health; and Opportunity Passport, were all adjusted to fit a virtual format and implemented. 
RFL’s mentoring program ramped up to match clients with an adult volunteer mentor, to create much needed 
relationships, especially during this time of distancing, loneliness, and often depression.  

Providing increased services to our vulnerable population, during this time of distancing, being mindful 
for the safety of our clients, staff and volunteers, is centered around the creative use of technology. RFL 
technology was adequate prior to COVID-19, but many updates were needed immediately and many still 
require updating for our new reality. Communicate is key, whether it is with staff, with clients (mental health 
counseling), with volunteers/mentors, or donors. Functioning in the new virtual world, of increased service 
needs, requires flexible hardware, software, and  technology infrastructure.

Fiscal Accountability
Federal Fund Disclosure* 
If your organization is awarded this grant, you may be considered a subrecipient of federal funding. THEREFORE, if 
you are deemed a subrecipient and your organization reaches a threshold of having spent more than $750,000 in 
federal funding this fiscal year (this INCLUDES other federally funded programs), it will be subject to requirements 
of the Federal Single Audit Act. This will require your organization to comply with Federal Compliance 
Requirements and may necessitate additional expenses for your organization and you should prepare for this.
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It is advisable that you contact a certified public accountant (CPA) or other professional for guidance.

Yes, my organization understands and assumes all liabilities/costs in regards to federal funding.

Audited Financial Statements* 
Does your organization routinely contract to have an audit conducted of its financial statements?

Yes

Most Recently Filed IRS Form 990* 
Please upload a copy of the organization's most recently filed IRS Form 990. This is absolutely required.

2018 Public Disclosure 990 Copy.pdf

Board-Approved Budget* 
Please upload your most recently board-approved budget for this fiscal year in PDF format.

RFL Operating Budget FY 2021.pdf

Audited Financial Statements
Most Recent Audited Financial Statements* 
If your organization routinely contracts for an independent audit of its financial statements, including audits in 

accordance with Uniform Guidance and/or Chapter 10.650, Rules of the Auditor General, upload the most recent 

audit. The document should not be more than a year old.

Ready for Life, Inc. - Financial Statements 2020-2019.pdf

Management Letter* 
Please provide a management letter indicating any findings from your organization's most recent independent 

audit.

If there is no management letter, please explain why.

Ready for Life, Inc. Communication Letter 2020.pdf
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Expansion or Sustaining of Exact Programming Funded by 
Another Source
Existing Contract 
If you are applying for funding to expand and/or sustain COVID-19 response programming that has already been 

funded by another source, please upload that contract here and provide a brief description of the funding source 

and relationship with the funder. Please note that any costs funded by another source are not allowed to be 

included in this application. Only the costs that are required to expand or sustain programs in excess of that 

funding will be considered for the purposes of this application.

N/A

Reimbursement of COVID-19 Related Expenses
Your organization may seek reimbursement for COVID-19 related expenditures between March 1, 2020 and the 

time of submittal of this application. This is NOT a replacement for the loss of revenue from canceled fundraising 
events or a decrease in private/public support. These are costs already incurred and paid from reserves or rainy 
day funds that were used to deliver services within this funding's focus areas, specifically in response to the COVID-
19 pandemic. These are funds that were NOT budgeted for use in this fiscal year.

Attestation* 
I affirm that this funding was expended by my organization solely for program costs in relation to COVID-19, and is 

not being requested on a unit-of-service basis. None of these costs have been reimbursed by any other funding 

source. 

Yes, I affirm the above is accurate and true.

Amount of Reimbursement Requested* 
Please specify the total amount of reimbursement your organization is seeking.

$6,187.08

Documentation of Expenses* 

Please use this template to describe the expenses for which you are seeking reimbursement. 

Upload records of expenses indicating the use of unbudgeted funds using some or all of the financial documents:

� Receipts documenting the purchase of unbudgeted items or service

� Credit Card Statements showing payment of items (with MOST account numbers REDACTED)

� Bank Statements showing payment of credit cards (with MOST account numbers REDACTED)

� Financial reports that were presented to a Board of Directors

� Board minutes that show authorization of withdrawal(s) from reserve funds

https://pinellascf.org/wp-content/uploads/CARES-Reimbursement-of-Past-Expenses-Template.docx
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� Bank statements with redacted account numbers indicating usage of unbudgeted funds

If you have selected more than one Priority Funding Area in the introductory section, please ensure to include 
information that separates the expenses. If necessary, use the textbox below to indicate any clarifying information 

regarding uploaded documentation.

CARES-Reimbursement-of-Past-Expenses-2.pdf

Number Served by Funding Area* 
Please briefly specify how many people were served by the programming for which you are seeking 

reimbursement. If you are applying for reimbursement in multiple Funding Areas, be sure to provide numbers for 

each one. Numbers do not need to be unduplicated.

Example
Food: 1250 people
Behavioral Health: 250 people

Behavioral Health: 483

Funding and Usage
Client Service Delivery* 
Briefly describe the services to be delivered under the programming for which you are requesting funding. Please 

include when and where the services will occur, how the target population will access the services, and the length 

of time the services will be provided. Please specify the zip codes of participants. If not available, specify the zip 
codes of service delivery points.

Ready for Life is requesting funding from Pinellas CARES to strength, secure and increase our client 
service delivery system through technology and safety.  Prior to COVID-19, RFL programs, based on 
behavior/mental wellness (stable housing, counseling, education, employment, and on-going supportive 
networks) were hosted in person, face-to-face at the RFL Skill Center in Largo (RFL serves young people aging 
out of foster care throughout Pinellas County).  However, since March, nearly all RFL programs are now 
conducted virtually, and with great success. We have learned that we can quickly put together training, 
information, or even social virtual events, when necessary.  Prior to COVID-19, RFL hosted “Open Office 
Fridays” (OOF) every Friday afternoon, for current clients, new clients, volunteers, mentors, and community 
partners. OOF included lunch, board-games, Wii competitions, and just casual, family-like engagement, while 
also providing a way of “checking-in” with clients on their progress. This OOF tradition continued, going 
virtual in March 2020, with our young people signing onto Zoom, where we could see and hear from them in a 
fun group setting (and doing follow-ups if needed).  COVID-19 has caused fear, sadness, isolation and 
depression for many, and RFL continues to find ways for our vulnerable population to engage, feel 
comfortable ask for help and find support.  

 
RFL programs such as Ready for Jobs, Ready for Health, Opportunity Passport, along with individual 

counseling, and social gatherings like Thanksgiving, Office Office Friday and more, create the opportunity for 
youth success.

Today, and moving forward, access to additional technology and infrastructure is essential for business. 
Computers that are portable and can be wherever the work is (homes, offices, open areas in the Center for 
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distancing, group homes, etc.) will allow RFL to serve the increasing population of former foster care youth 
more efficiently, more effectively, and more safely.

Communication/Outreach and Community Engagement Efforts* 
In what ways is your organization marketing and communicating its available programming to the community it 

serves? How will you ensure that your target population is aware of your services and utilizes them?

Outreach is important at RFL, as we seek to be known to foster care youth, prior to them aging out of the 
system, and hopefully before they finding themselves in complete crisis (homeless, jobless, and hopeless). 
RFL partners with the group homes throughout Pinellas County, the Public Defender's Office, the Homeless 
Leadership Alliance of Pinellas County, Eckerd Connects, other housing organizations and shelters, Law 
Enforcement, Churches, Schools, and every connection to foster care and young people in crisis, to find 
solutions.  

RFL Youth Specialists participate on Boards and panels, focused on removing barriers for former foster 
care youth.  After almost 12 years, RFL has an active “alumni association”, made up of former clients, who 
now have become self-suffient adults, but continue to come back and give back to their RFL Family.  We have 
robust RFL Youth Social Media, and partner with Youth Moves and Suncoast Voices for Children for additional 
cross-over.

Hurricane Preparedness* 
If a hurricane-related emergency were to strike Pinellas County this year and cause an interruption in your 

organization's normal programming, how would you return to offering the programming, and continue to spend 

awarded funds from this grant?

There is an expectation that your programming will be able to continue in the event of a hurricane-related 
emergency. 

If your organization has a COOP (Continuity of Operations Plan), you may upload it here instead of providing a text 
answer. You may redact sensitive information from your organization's COOP.

Disaster Plan 2020.doc
A positive take-away from COVID-19 has been the lessons learned on how to continue, expand and 

strengthen our organization during crisis.  RFL quickly adapted programs and services to fit the increased 
needs of our clients during COVID-19 and believe we are now able to adjust procedures and delivery systems 
to any interruption to “traditional” processes. Increased technology (hardware, software and infrastructure) 
will further prepare Ready for Life to be ready for any unexpected tomorrows.

Evidence of Insurance Coverage* 
Grantees of the Pinellas CARES Nonprofit Partnership Fund will be required to maintain appropriate insurance to 

cover the services proposed in this application. PCF will determine whether this coverage is appropriate.

Please upload evidence of insurance policies that cover the programming for which your organization is requesting 

funds.

If there is no insurance coverage for this programming, please provide an explanation as to why.
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Insurance Certificate RFL.pdf

Insurance Requirement* 
If you are awarded a contract for the Pinellas CARES Nonprofit Partnership Fund, you will be required to list 
Pinellas Community Foundation as an additional insured through your general liability insurance. If you would like 
to begin this process now, please contact your general liability insurance carrier.

Here is the information for your carrier:
Pinellas Community Foundation

17755 US Highway 19 N

Suite 150

Clearwater, FL 33764

727-531-0058

Please check the box below to indicate that you understand and will be able to comply with this requirement.

Yes, I understand this requirement.

The Budget Summary and Budget Narrative sections are 

absolutely critical to a successful application. Improperly 

completed forms will be returned to you to fix, and will delay a 

funding decision being made on your application. Please see 

the examples in each section. To avoid rejection of your 

organization's application, PCF HIGHLY recommends you watch 

this short, instructional video as well: Budget 

Narrative/Summary Instructions

Update as of 9/25/2020: Due to new U.S. Department of the Treasury guidance, the CARES Act does not cover 
any administrative or indirect costs. The Budget Narrative and Summary have been updated. CFO, CEO, and 
other types of "administrative" time must be documented as a direct cost on an hourly basis under Personnel 
or Contracted Services. The above webinar will be updated shortly.

If your organization is awarded a grant, it is likely to be issued on a cost-reimbursement basis. Please 
consider this when developing your budget narrative and summary.

Note about Hazard Pay: Hazard pay will not automatically be approved as a budget item. Hazard pay is only for 
hazardous duty or work involving physical hardship, in each case that is related to COVID-19. Much of the 
immediate hazards of COVID-19 can be mitigated by appropriate use of PPE and/or regular sanitizing of spaces. 

https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=s5kkxsaQkCg
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=s5kkxsaQkCg
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The threshold for approval of hazard pay is high. It is best that you inquire in advance of adding this to a budget in 
your grant application.

If you would like to use a unit of service cost as a basis for your budget, you MUST contact Pinellas 
Community Foundation program staff FIRST to discuss this possibility.

Budget Summary* 

Please download the budget summary template HERE and complete it. If you have selected multiple Priority 
Fund Areas, you should include ALL costs in this summary.

Capital includes buildings, vehicles, equipment at $3,000 or more per item. The purchase of capital must represent 
the lower cost option for the period during which the purchased asset would be used for COVID-response 
activities. Outright purchase must be less than the cost of renting or leasing OR if renting or leasing is not available.

CLICK HERE TO SEE AN EXAMPLE OF A PROPERLY COMPLETED BUDGET SUMMARY.

Please export as a PDF and upload it.

RFL - CARES-Partnership-Fund-Budget-Summary-Grant.xlsx

Budget Narrative* 

Please download the budget narrative template HERE and complete it. 

The budget narrative needs to do more than define the expenses. It should clearly state what is going to be 
paid using CARES funds and then justify the expenses as a program expansion (or sustaining an already 
expanded program) as a result of COVID-19. Do not bold, underline, or italicize. Use dollar amounts that 
match your Budget Summary.

If you have selected multiple Priority Fund Areas, you should include ALL costs in this narrative.

CLICK HERE TO SEE AN EXAMPLE OF A PROPERLY COMPLETED BUDGET NARRATIVE.

Capital includes buildings, vehicles, equipment at $3,000 or more per item. The purchase of capital must represent 
the lower cost option for the period during which the purchased asset would be used for COVID-response 
activities. Outright purchase must be less than the cost of renting or leasing OR if renting or leasing is not available.

Please export as a PDF and upload it.

RFL CARES-Narrative Budget 2.docx

Capital Requests 
If you are requesting funding for capital expenses, please upload bids/estimates/rental agreements to match the 

expenses described in your budget summary and narrative.

Please upload in PDF format.

RFL CARES Supporting Documents.pdf

https://pinellascf.org/wp-content/uploads/CARES-Partnership-Fund-Budget-Summary-Grant.xlsx
https://pinellascf.org/wp-content/uploads/Example-Budget-Summary-CARES.pdf
https://pinellascf.org/wp-content/uploads/CARES-Partnership-Fund-Budget-Narrative-Grant.docx
https://pinellascf.org/wp-content/uploads/Example-Budget-Narrative-CARES.pdf
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Logistical partner organizations (LPOs) are considered to be a critical part of service delivery strategy for this grant 

program, and using them is highly encouraged. Typical LPOs are:

� Grassroots organizations with small annual operating budgets (under $50,000)

� Churches and other faith-based organizations

� Neighborhood associations

� Social organizations/collaboratives

� Resident councils in low-income house communities

� Neighborhood family centers

� Senior centers

Their essential role is to serve as outreach, information, referral and service delivery sites for food distribution, 

legal aid counseling to prevent evictions and behavioral health services, consistent with the three priority need 

areas in the grant specifications.

Are you going to use LPOs in this programming?* 
No

Behavioral Health

As of 5 PM, 11/12/2020, Behavioral Health proposals for future programming will 

no longer be accepted. Under the Behavioral Health category, you may only apply 

for reimbursement of past expenses related to COVID-19. Do not fill this area out. 

This grant will require weekly reporting on the following measures:

� Number of individuals receiving COVID-19-related behavioral health services by in person, 
telehealth, or telephone by zip code of participant or service delivery point (participant zip 
code is preferred)

This grant will require monthly reporting on the following measures:

� Percentage of target met of the projected number of people receiving COVID-19-related 
behavioral health services by in person, telehealth, or telephone.

� Monthly Progress Rate as defined by your measurement and methodology specified below

Affirmation of Reporting* 
I affirm that my organization is capable of providing weekly and monthly reports on the above measures.

Yes
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Measurement - Behavioral Health* 
The Pinellas CARES Nonprofit Partnership Fund understands that behavioral health involves several dimensions of 

clinical need and organizational infrastructure.

For the purpose of this grant, applicants are asked to select ONE robust measure of progress that can be validly 

measured on a monthly basis. Please describe the instrument that you are going to use and how the results are 

interpreted to indicate progress.

Up to 80% of children in foster care have significant mental health issues, compared to 18 – 22% of the 
general population. The Healthy Foster Care American Initiative, identifies mental and behavioral health as 
the “greatest unmet health need for children and teens in foster care.” RFL witnesses firsthand the high 
percentage of those served struggle with depression and anxiety. This has only been heightened by COVID-19, 
isolation and not know what is next. Tools used to measure progress include: 

 GAD-7 – A self-administered 7 item instrument that uses the DSM-V criteria for GAD (General Anxiety 
Disorder) to identify and measure anxiety symptom severity.  It can also be used as a screening measure of 
panic, social anxiety, and PTSD.  

PHQ-9 (Patient Health Questionnaire) – an instrument for screening, diagnosing, monitoring and 
measuring the severity of depression. This tool determines severity of initial symptoms, and monitors 
symptom changes and treatment effects over time. 

Methodology* 
Please state how you will define and document a monthly Progress Rate for all clients in the program based on the 

selected behavior change measure(s) specified above.

Monthly Projected Progress Rate (%): Using the definition of progress described above, project the percentage of 

progress achieved on a monthly basis.

Both tools are utilized for evaluation to determine a baseline at enrollment.  On-going monitoring occurs 
monthly and at discharge.  These tools monitor a decrease or increase in problematic symptoms associated 
with a youth’s diagnosis specifically around anxiety and depression.   

 All youth upon intake complete an evaluation through our therapist to determine treatment needs.  
Through RFL, our young adult clients, receive one on one therapy, group therapy if desired and a mentor that 
serves as their lifeline along with their youth specialist.   

 The goals and objectives measured include: 

     90% of the young adults that enroll in the Ready for Life will receive an evaluation to include the tools 
mentioned upon intake. 

    85% of those evaluated will show a reduction in score in the first six months. 

    80% of the young adults that enroll in the Ready for Life will attend individual therapy a minimum of 2x 
a month 

    80% of the young adults that enroll in the Ready for Life will be matched with a mentor during their 
first 90 days. 
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Number of Clients Served During Grant Period - Behavioral Health* 
This grant period ends on December 30, 2020. Please estimate the number of clients that will be served for 

behavioral health by the end of the grant period.

250

Estimated Percentage of Progress - Grant Period* 
Please estimate % of progress on the proposed measure during the grant period.

80%

September Projections - Number Served - Behavioral Health* 
Please estimate the number of individuals to be served by this funding for behavioral health in September 2020.

32

September Projections - Progress Rate - Behavioral Health* 
Please project an estimated progress rate for your clients for September 2020. This is the percentage of clients that 

show improvement according to tool(s) you specified in the "Measurement" section above.

80

October Projections - Number Served - Behavioral Health* 
Please estimate the number of individuals to be served by this funding for behavioral health in October 2020.

35

October Projections - Progress Rate - Behavioral Health* 
Please project an estimated progress rate for your clients based for October 2020. This is the percentage of clients 

that show improvement according to tool(s) you specified in the "Measurement" section above.

80

November Projections - Number Served - Behavioral Health* 
Please estimate the number of individuals to be served by this funding for behavioral health in November 2020.

45



Carla Mattern Ready for Life Inc.

Printed On: 1 December 2020 Pinellas CARES Nonprofit Partnership Fund 15

November Projections - Progress Rate - Behavioral Health* 
Please project an estimated progress rate for your clients based for November 2020. This is the percentage of 

clients that show improvement according to tool(s) you specified in the "Measurement" section above.

80

December Projections - Number Served - Behavioral Health* 
Please estimate the number of individuals to be served by this funding for behavioral health in December 2020.

45

December Projections - Progress Rate - Behavioral Health* 
Please project an estimated progress rate for your clients based for December 2020. This is the percentage of 

clients that show improvement according to tool(s) you specified in the "Measurement" section above.

80

Funder Involvement
Which of the funders have provided a grant to your organization within the last 
three years?* 

Funding from a Pinellas County Municipality
Pinellas Community Foundation
Tampa Bay Resiliency Fund

Other Funding Sources 
If your organization has submitted applications to other funders or has received funding in response to 

coronavirus/COVID-19 from another funder, please briefly describe below:

Ready for Life applied for and received the Federal Paycheck Protection Program loan in the amount of 
$96,100, covering our organizations payroll through June 2020.   

The Resilience Fund awarded Ready for Life $5000 towards our Keep In Touch Program, providing cell 
phones and/or service to former foster care youth in need.  

RFL applied for a technology grant through the Community Foundation of Tampa Bay’s Crisis Relief 
Program, however that grant did not get funded.
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Corrective Action* 
Is your organization currently under a corrective action agreement with any funder (including but not limited to 

those listed above)? If yes, please explain in detail, including the status of the corrective action. If no, state No.

No

Confirmation
Signature and Affirmation* 
By submitting this application, I hereby swear that executive leadership is aware of this request for funding, and if 

this funding is approved, my organization will be able to use these funds in the manner described in the 

application.

Please type your name as an electronic signature and the date on which you are submitting this application.

Carla Mattern



Carla Mattern Ready for Life Inc.

Printed On: 1 December 2020 Pinellas CARES Nonprofit Partnership Fund 17

File Attachment Summary

Applicant File Uploads
•   2018 Public Disclosure 990 Copy.pdf
•   RFL Operating Budget FY 2021.pdf
•   Ready for Life, Inc. - Financial Statements 2020-2019.pdf
•   Ready for Life, Inc. Communication Letter 2020.pdf
•   CARES-Reimbursement-of-Past-Expenses-2.pdf
•   Disaster Plan 2020.doc
•   Insurance Certificate RFL.pdf
•   RFL - CARES-Partnership-Fund-Budget-Summary-Grant.xlsx
•   RFL CARES-Narrative Budget 2.docx
•   RFL CARES Supporting Documents.pdf
 



PUBLIC DISCLOSURE COPY
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TAX RETURN FILING INSTRUCTIONS
FORM 990

FOR THE YEAR ENDING
JUNE 30, 2019 

PREPARED FOR:

READY FOR LIFE, INC.
2300 TALL PINES DR #100
LARGO, FL  33771

PREPARED BY:

CBIZ MHM, LLC
13577 FEATHER SOUND DR., SUITE 400
CLEARWATER, FL  33762-5539

AMOUNT DUE OR REFUND:

NOT APPLICABLE

MAKE CHECK PAYABLE TO:

NOT APPLICABLE

MAIL TAX RETURN AND CHECK (IF APPLICABLE) TO:

NOT APPLICABLE 

RETURN MUST BE MAILED ON OR BEFORE:

NOT APPLICABLE 

SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS:

THIS COPY OF THE RETURN IS PROVIDED ONLY FOR PUBLIC DISCLOSURE 
PURPOSES.  ANY CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION REGARDING LARGE DONORS 
HAS BEEN REMOVED.

THIS RETURN HAS BEEN PREPARED FOR ELECTRONIC FILING.  IF YOU WISH TO 
HAVE IT TRANSMITTED ELECTRONICALLY TO THE IRS, PLEASE SIGN, DATE, AND 
RETURN FORM 8879-EO TO OUR OFFICE.  WE WILL THEN SUBMIT THE 
ELECTRONIC RETURN TO THE IRS.  DO NOT MAIL A PAPER COPY OF THE 
RETURN TO THE IRS.  RETURN FORM 8879-EO TO US BY MAY 15, 2020.



OMB No. 1545-1878

Form

For calendar year 2018, or fiscal year beginning , 2018, and ending , 20

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

823051  10-26-18

Employer identification number

Enter five numbers, but
do not enter all zeros

ERO firm name

Do not enter all zeros

|  Do not send to the IRS. Keep for your records.

|  Go to www.irs.gov/Form8879EO for the latest information.

1a, 2a, 3a, 4a, 5a, 1b, 2b, 3b, 4b,  5b,
Do not 

1a

2a

3a

4a

5a

| b Total revenue, 1b

2b

3b

4b

5b

| b Total revenue, 

| b Total tax 

| b Tax based on investment income 

| b Balance Due 

(a) (b) (c)

Officer's PIN: check one box only

ERO's EFIN/PIN. 

Pub. 4163, 

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see instructions.

e-file 

Name of exempt organization

Name and title of officer

~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Officer's signature  | Date  |

ERO's signature  | Date  |

Form (2018)

 (Whole Dollars Only)

Check the box for the return for which you are using this Form 8879-EO and enter the applicable amount, if any, from the return. If you check the box
on line or below, and the amount on that line for the return being filed with this form was blank, then leave line or
whichever is applicable, blank (do not enter -0-). But, if you entered -0- on the return, then enter -0- on the applicable line below. complete more
than one line in Part I.

Form 990 check here

Form 990-EZ check here

Form 1120-POL check here

if any (Form 990, Part VIII, column (A), line 12) ~~~~~~~

if any (Form 990-EZ, line 9) ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

(Form 1120-POL, line 22) ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Form 990-PF check here

Form 8868 check here

(Form 990-PF, Part VI, line 5)

(Form 8868, line 3c)

Under penalties of perjury, I declare that I am an officer of the above organization and that I have examined a copy of the organization's 2018
electronic return and accompanying schedules and statements and to the best of my knowledge and belief, they are true, correct, and complete. I
further declare that the amount in Part I above is the amount shown on the copy of the organization's electronic return. I consent to allow my
intermediate service provider, transmitter, or electronic return originator (ERO) to send the organization's return to the IRS and to receive from the IRS

an acknowledgement of receipt or reason for rejection of the transmission, the reason for any delay in processing the return or refund, and 
the date of any refund. If applicable, I authorize the U.S. Treasury and its designated Financial Agent to initiate an electronic funds withdrawal (direct
debit) entry to the financial institution account indicated in the tax preparation software for payment of the organization's federal taxes owed on this
return, and the financial institution to debit the entry to this account. To revoke a payment, I must contact the U.S. Treasury Financial Agent at
1-888-353-4537 no later than 2 business days prior to the payment (settlement) date. I also authorize the financial institutions involved in the
processing of the electronic payment of taxes to receive confidential information necessary to answer inquiries and resolve issues related to the
payment. I have selected a personal identification number (PIN) as my signature for the organization's electronic return and, if applicable, the
organization's consent to electronic funds withdrawal.

I authorize to enter my PIN

as my signature on the organization's tax year 2018 electronically filed return. If I have indicated within this return that a copy of the return
is being filed with a state agency(ies) regulating charities as part of the IRS Fed/State program, I also authorize the aforementioned ERO to
enter my PIN on the return's disclosure consent screen.

As an officer of the organization, I will enter my PIN as my signature on the organization's tax year 2018 electronically filed return. If I have
indicated within this return that a copy of the return is being filed with a state agency(ies) regulating charities as part of the IRS Fed/State
program, I will enter my PIN on the return's disclosure consent screen.

Enter your six-digit electronic filing identification

number (EFIN) followed by your five-digit self-selected PIN.

I certify that the above numeric entry is my PIN, which is my signature on the 2018 electronically filed return for the organization indicated above. I
confirm that I am submitting this return in accordance with the requirements of Modernized e-File (MeF) Information for Authorized IRS

Providers for Business Returns.

LHA

Part I Type of Return and Return Information 

Part II Declaration and Signature Authorization of Officer

Part III Certification and Authentication

ERO Must Retain This Form - See Instructions
Do Not Submit This Form to the IRS Unless Requested To Do So

8879-EO 

IRS e-file Signature Authorization
for an Exempt Organization8879-EO

2018

 
 
 

 
 

 

 

READY FOR LIFE, INC. 26-4032979

905,134.X

X CBIZ MHM, LLC 32979

DIRECTOR/CEO

50465100222

JUL 1 JUN 30 19

KATHY MIZE
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Check
if
self-employed

OMB No. 1545-0047

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

Check if
applicable:

Address
change

Name
change
Initial
return

Final
return/
termin-
ated Gross receipts $

Amended
return
Applica-
tion
pending

Are all subordinates included? 

832001  12-31-18

Beginning of Current Year

Paid

Preparer

Use Only

Under section 501(c), 527, or 4947(a)(1) of the Internal Revenue Code (except private foundations)

|  Do not enter social security numbers on this form as it may be made public. Open to Public 
Inspection|  Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information.

A For the 2018 calendar year, or tax year beginning and ending

B C D Employer identification number

E

G

H(a)

H(b)

H(c)

F Yes No

Yes No

I

J

K

Website: |

L M

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

3

4

5

6

7a

7b

a

b

A
c

ti
vi

ti
e

s
 &

 G
o

ve
rn

a
n

c
e

Prior Year Current Year

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

R
e

ve
n

u
e

a

b

E
x
p

e
n

s
e

s

End of Year

20

21

22

Sign

Here

Yes No

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions.  

(or P.O. box if mail is not delivered to street address) Room/suite

)501(c)(3) 501(c) ( (insert no.) 4947(a)(1) or 527

 |Corporation Trust Association OtherForm of organization: Year of formation: State of legal domicile:

 |

 |

N
et

 A
ss

et
s 

or
Fu

nd
 B

al
an

ce
s

Under penalties of perjury, I declare that I have examined this return, including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowledge and belief, it is

true, correct, and complete. Declaration of preparer (other than officer) is based on all information of which preparer has any knowledge.

Signature of officer Date

Type or print name and title

Date PTINPrint/Type preparer's name Preparer's signature

Firm's name Firm's EIN

Firm's address

Phone no.

 

Form

Name of organization

Doing business as

Number and street Telephone number

City or town, state or province, country, and ZIP or foreign postal code

Is this a group return 

for subordinates?Name and address of principal officer: ~~

If "No," attach a list. (see instructions)

Group exemption number  |

Tax-exempt status:

Briefly describe the organization's mission or most significant activities:

Check this box if the organization discontinued its operations or disposed of more than 25% of its net assets.

Number of voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line 1a)

Number of independent voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line 1b)

Total number of individuals employed in calendar year 2018 (Part V, line 2a)

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Total number of volunteers (estimate if necessary)

Total unrelated business revenue from Part VIII, column (C), line 12

Net unrelated business taxable income from Form 990-T, line 38

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

����������������������

Contributions and grants (Part VIII, line 1h) ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Program service revenue (Part VIII, line 2g) ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~Investment income (Part VIII, column (A), lines 3, 4, and 7d)

Other revenue (Part VIII, column (A), lines 5, 6d, 8c, 9c, 10c, and 11e) ~~~~~~~~

Total revenue - add lines 8 through 11 (must equal Part VIII, column (A), line 12) ���

Grants and similar amounts paid (Part IX, column (A), lines 1-3)

Benefits paid to or for members (Part IX, column (A), line 4)

Salaries, other compensation, employee benefits (Part IX, column (A), lines 5-10)

~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~

Professional fundraising fees (Part IX, column (A), line 11e)

Total fundraising expenses (Part IX, column (D), line 25)

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Other expenses (Part IX, column (A), lines 11a-11d, 11f-24e)

Total expenses. Add lines 13-17 (must equal Part IX, column (A), line 25)

Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 18 from line 12

~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~

����������������

Total assets (Part X, line 16)

Total liabilities (Part X, line 26)

Net assets or fund balances. Subtract line 21 from line 20

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

��������������

May the IRS discuss this return with the preparer shown above? (see instructions) ���������������������

LHA Form (2018)

Part I Summary

Signature BlockPart II

990

Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax990 2018

 
 
 
 

 
     

   
    §    

       

 

 

   

=
=

999

                   EXTENSION GRANTED TO 5/15/2020

JUL 1, 2018 JUN 30, 2019

READY FOR LIFE, INC.
26-4032979

727-954-39892300 TALL PINES DR #100
946,402.

LARGO, FL  33771
XPHARES N. RISSER, III

WWW.READYFORLIFEPINELLAS.ORG
X 2009 FL

TO ASSIST THE YOUTH OF THE

10
10
19
0

1,975.
0.

702,870.
0.

1,975.
200,289.

567,085. 905,134.
0.
0.

552,409.
0.

79,777.
269,086.

643,874. 821,495.
-76,789. 83,639.

210,465. 279,731.
25,393. 3,205.
185,072. 276,526.

KATHY MIZE, DIRECTOR/CEO

P00100222PAUL DUNHAM
27-3605969CBIZ MHM, LLC

13577 FEATHER SOUND DR., SUITE 400
CLEARWATER, FL 33762-5539 727-572-1400

X

2865 EXECUTIVE DRIVE, CLEARWATER, FL  33762

COMMUNITY IN TRANSITIONING FROM FOSTER CARE TO ADULTHOOD.

X

486,295.
0.

2,626.
78,164.

0.
0.

440,596.
0.

203,278.



Code: Expenses $ including grants of $ Revenue $

Code: Expenses $ including grants of $ Revenue $

Code: Expenses $ including grants of $ Revenue $

Expenses $ including grants of $ Revenue $

832002  12-31-18

 

1

2

3

4

Yes No

Yes No

4a

4b

4c

4d

4e

 

Form 990 (2018) Page 

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part III ����������������������������

Briefly describe the organization's mission:

Did the organization undertake any significant program services during the year which were not listed on the

prior Form 990 or 990-EZ?

If "Yes," describe these new services on Schedule O.

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program services?

If "Yes," describe these changes on Schedule O.

~~~~~~

Describe the organization's program service accomplishments for each of its three largest program services, as measured by expenses.

Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations are required to report the amount of grants and allocations to others, the total expenses, and

revenue, if any, for each program service reported.

( ) ( ) ( )

( ) ( ) ( )

( ) ( ) ( )

Other program services (Describe in Schedule O.)

( ) ( )

Total program service expenses |

Form (2018)

2
Statement of Program Service AccomplishmentsPart III

990

 

   

   

THE MISSION OF READY FOR LIFE IS TO ASSIST THE YOUTH OF THE COMMUNITY

X

X

TRANSITION FROM FOSTER CARE TO ADULTHOOD BY COORDINATING THE PUBLIC

630,410.

RESOURCES TO ASSIST PINELLAS COUNTY FOSTER CARE YOUTH IN SUCCESSFUL

READY FOR LIFE, INC. 26-4032979

AND PRIVATE RESOURCES AVAILABLE TO THEM.

YOUTH SUPPORT: TO ENGAGE FOSTER CARE YOUTH, PRIVATE CITIZENS AND PUBLIC

TRANSITIONS TO ADULTHOOD.  THE FOUNDATION'S GOAL IS TO BE A LINK
BETWEEN THE YOUTH AND THE MANY RESOURCES AVAILABLE TO ASSIST THEM AS
WELL AS GIVE THE YOUTH THE VOICE TO HELP CREATE AND RUN THE
FOUNDATION'S MANY PROGRAMS.

630,410.

2
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Yes No

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

Section 501(c)(3) organizations.

a

b

c

d

e

f

a

b

11a

11b

11c

11d

11e

11f

12a

12b

13

14a

14b

15

16

17

18

19

20a

20b

21

a

b

20

21

a

b

If "Yes," complete Schedule A

Schedule B, Schedule of Contributors

If "Yes," complete Schedule C, Part I

If "Yes," complete Schedule C, Part II

If "Yes," complete Schedule C, Part III

If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part I

If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part II

If "Yes," complete

Schedule D, Part III

If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part IV

If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part V

If "Yes," complete Schedule D,

Part VI

If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part VII

If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part VIII

If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part IX

If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part X

If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part X

If "Yes," complete

Schedule D, Parts XI and XII

If "Yes," and if the organization answered "No" to line 12a, then completing Schedule D, Parts XI and XII is optional
If "Yes," complete Schedule E

If "Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts I and IV

If "Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts II and IV

If "Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts III and IV

If "Yes," complete Schedule G, Part I

If "Yes," complete Schedule G, Part II

If "Yes,"

complete Schedule G, Part III

If "Yes," complete Schedule H

If "Yes," complete Schedule I, Parts I and II

Form 990 (2018) Page 

Is the organization described in section 501(c)(3) or 4947(a)(1) (other than a private foundation)?

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Is the organization required to complete ?

Did the organization engage in direct or indirect political campaign activities on behalf of or in opposition to candidates for

public office? 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

 Did the organization engage in lobbying activities, or have a section 501(h) election in effect

during the tax year? 

Is the organization a section 501(c)(4), 501(c)(5), or 501(c)(6) organization that receives membership dues, assessments, or

similar amounts as defined in Revenue Procedure 98-19? 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts for which donors have the right to

provide advice on the distribution or investment of amounts in such funds or accounts? 

Did the organization receive or hold a conservation easement, including easements to preserve open space,

the environment, historic land areas, or historic structures? 

Did the organization maintain collections of works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets? 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization report an amount in Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account liability, serve as a custodian for

amounts not listed in Part X; or provide credit counseling, debt management, credit repair, or debt negotiation services?

Did the organization, directly or through a related organization, hold assets in temporarily restricted endowments, permanent

endowments, or quasi-endowments? 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

If the organization's answer to any of the following questions is "Yes," then complete Schedule D, Parts VI, VII, VIII, IX, or X

as applicable.

Did the organization report an amount for land, buildings, and equipment in Part X, line 10? 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization report an amount for investments - other securities in Part X, line 12 that is 5% or more of its total

assets reported in Part X, line 16? 

Did the organization report an amount for investments - program related in Part X, line 13 that is 5% or more of its total

assets reported in Part X, line 16? 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization report an amount for other assets in Part X, line 15 that is 5% or more of its total assets reported in

Part X, line 16? 

Did the organization report an amount for other liabilities in Part X, line 25? 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~

Did the organization's separate or consolidated financial statements for the tax year include a footnote that addresses

the organization's liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)? 

Did the organization obtain separate, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? 

~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Was the organization included in consolidated, independent audited financial statements for the tax year?

~~~~~

Is the organization a school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(ii)? 

Did the organization maintain an office, employees, or agents outside of the United States?

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaking, fundraising, business,

investment, and program service activities outside the United States, or aggregate foreign investments valued at $100,000

or more? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or for any

foreign organization? 

Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or other assistance to 

or for foreign individuals? 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization report a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for professional fundraising services on Part IX,

column (A), lines 6 and 11e? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization report more than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross income and contributions on Part VIII, lines

1c and 8a? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization report more than $15,000 of gross income from gaming activities on Part VIII, line 9a? 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization operate one or more hospital facilities? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

If "Yes" to line 20a, did the organization attach a copy of its audited financial statements to this return? ~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to any domestic organization or

domestic government on Part IX, column (A), line 1? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~��������������

Form  (2018)

3
Part IV Checklist of Required Schedules

990

X
X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X

X

X

READY FOR LIFE, INC. 26-4032979

3
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Yes No

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

30

31

32

33

34

35

36

37

38

22

23

24a

24b

24c

24d

25a

25b

26

27

28a

28b

28c

29

30

31

32

33

34

35a

35b

36

37

38

a

b

c

d

a

b

Section 501(c)(3),  501(c)(4), and 501(c)(29) organizations. 

a

b

c

a

b

Section 501(c)(3) organizations. 

Note. 

Yes No

1a

b

c

1a

1b

1c

(continued)

If "Yes," complete Schedule I, Parts I and III

If "Yes," complete

Schedule J

If "Yes," answer lines 24b through 24d and complete

Schedule K. If "No," go to line 25a

If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part I

If "Yes," complete

Schedule L, Part I

 If "Yes,"

complete Schedule L, Part II

If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part III

If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part IV

If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part IV

If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part IV

If "Yes," complete Schedule M

If "Yes," complete Schedule M

If "Yes," complete Schedule N, Part I

If "Yes," complete

Schedule N, Part II

If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part I

If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part II, III, or IV, and 

Part V, line 1

If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part V, line 2

If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part V, line 2

If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part VI

Form 990 (2018) Page 

Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or for domestic individuals on

Part IX, column (A), line 2?  ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization answer "Yes" to Part VII, Section A, line 3, 4, or 5 about compensation of the organization's current

and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees? 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond issue with an outstanding principal amount of more than $100,000 as of the

last day of the year, that was issued after December 31, 2002? 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a temporary period exception?

Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time during the year to defease

any tax-exempt bonds?

Did the organization act as an "on behalf of" issuer for bonds outstanding at any time during the year?

~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization engage in an excess benefit

transaction with a disqualified person during the year? 

Is the organization aware that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified person in a prior year, and

that the transaction has not been reported on any of the organization's prior Forms 990 or 990-EZ? 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization report any amount on Part X, line 5, 6, or 22 for receivables from or payables to any current or

former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, highest compensated employees, or disqualified persons?

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance to an officer, director, trustee, key employee, substantial

contributor or employee thereof, a grant selection committee member, or to a 35% controlled entity or family member

of any of these persons? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Was the organization a party to a business transaction with one of the following parties (see Schedule L, Part IV

instructions for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions):

A current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? ~~~~~~~~~~~

A family member of a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? 

An entity of which a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee (or a family member thereof) was an officer,

director, trustee, or direct or indirect owner? 

~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization receive more than $25,000 in non-cash contributions? 

Did the organization receive contributions of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets, or qualified conservation

contributions? 

~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization liquidate, terminate, or dissolve and cease operations?

Did the organization sell, exchange, dispose of, or transfer more than 25% of its net assets? 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization own 100% of an entity disregarded as separate from the organization under Regulations

sections 301.7701-2 and 301.7701-3? 

Was the organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entity? 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization have a controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)?

If "Yes" to line 35a, did the organization receive any payment from or engage in any transaction with a controlled entity

within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non-charitable related organization?

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization conduct more than 5% of its activities through an entity that is not a related organization

and that is treated as a partnership for federal income tax purposes? ~~~~~~~~

Did the organization complete Schedule O and provide explanations in Schedule O for Part VI, lines 11b and 19?

All Form 990 filers are required to complete Schedule O �������������������������������

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part V ���������������������������

Enter the number reported in Box 3 of Form 1096. Enter -0- if not applicable ~~~~~~~~~~~

Enter the number of Forms W-2G included in line 1a. Enter -0- if not applicable ~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to vendors and reportable gaming

(gambling) winnings to prize winners? �������������������������������������������

Form  (2018)

4
Part IV Checklist of Required Schedules

Part V Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance

990

 

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X

X

READY FOR LIFE, INC. 26-4032979

3
0

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

4
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Yes No

2

3

4

5

6

7

a

b

2a

Note. 

2b

3a

3b

4a

5a

5b

5c

6a

6b

7a

7b

7c

7e

7f

7g

7h

8

9a

9b

a

b

a

b

a

b

c

a

b

Organizations that may receive deductible contributions under section 170(c).

a

b

c

d

e

f

g

h

7d

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds. 

Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds.

a

b

Section 501(c)(7) organizations. 

a

b

10a

10b

Section 501(c)(12) organizations. 

a

b

11a

11b

a

b

Section 4947(a)(1) non-exempt charitable trusts. 12a

12b

Section 501(c)(29) qualified nonprofit health insurance issuers.

Note.

a

b

c

a

b

13a

13b

13c

14a

14b

15

16

(continued)

e-file

If "No" to line 3b, provide an explanation in Schedule O

If "No," provide an explanation in Schedule O

Did the organization receive a payment in excess of $75 made partly as a contribution and partly for goods and services provided to the payor?

Form  (2018)

Form 990 (2018) Page 

Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmittal of Wage and Tax Statements,

filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by this return ~~~~~~~~~~

If at least one is reported on line 2a, did the organization file all required federal employment tax returns?

If the sum of lines 1a and 2a is greater than 250, you may be required to  (see instructions)

~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more during the year?

If "Yes," has it filed a Form 990-T for this year? 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~

At any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, or a signature or other authority over, a

financial account in a foreign country (such as a bank account, securities account, or other financial account)? ~~~~~~~

If "Yes," enter the name of the foreign country:

See instructions for filing requirements for FinCEN Form 114, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts (FBAR).

Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any time during the tax year?

Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was or is a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction?

~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~

If "Yes" to line 5a or 5b, did the organization file Form 8886-T? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are normally greater than $100,000, and did the organization solicit

any contributions that were not tax deductible as charitable contributions?

If "Yes," did the organization include with every solicitation an express statement that such contributions or gifts

were not tax deductible?

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

If "Yes," did the organization notify the donor of the value of the goods or services provided?

Did the organization sell, exchange, or otherwise dispose of tangible personal property for which it was required

to file Form 8282?

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

����������������������������������������������������

If "Yes," indicate the number of Forms 8282 filed during the year

Did the organization receive any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay premiums on a personal benefit contract?

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~Did the organization, during the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a personal benefit contract?

If the organization received a contribution of qualified intellectual property, did the organization file Form 8899 as required?

If the organization received a contribution of cars, boats, airplanes, or other vehicles, did the organization file a Form 1098-C?

~

Did a donor advised fund maintained by the 

sponsoring organization have excess business holdings at any time during the year? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the sponsoring organization make any taxable distributions under section 4966?

Did the sponsoring organization make a distribution to a donor, donor advisor, or related person?

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Enter:

Initiation fees and capital contributions included on Part VIII, line 12

Gross receipts, included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12, for public use of club facilities

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~

Enter:

Gross income from members or shareholders

Gross income from other sources (Do not net amounts due or paid to other sources against

amounts due or received from them.)

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Is the organization filing Form 990 in lieu of Form 1041?

If "Yes," enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during the year ������

Is the organization licensed to issue qualified health plans in more than one state?

 See the instructions for additional information the organization must report on Schedule O.

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Enter the amount of reserves the organization is required to maintain by the states in which the

organization is licensed to issue qualified health plans

Enter the amount of reserves on hand

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization receive any payments for indoor tanning services during the tax year?

If "Yes," has it filed a Form 720 to report these payments? 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~

Is the organization subject to the section 4960 tax on payment(s) of more than $1,000,000 in remuneration or

excess parachute payment(s) during the year?

If "Yes," see instructions and file Form 4720, Schedule N.

Is the organization an educational institution subject to the section 4968 excise tax on net investment income?

If "Yes," complete Form 4720, Schedule O.

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~

5
Part V Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance

990

J

X

X

X

X

X
X

X

X

X

X

19

READY FOR LIFE, INC. 26-4032979

X

5
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832006  12-31-18  

Yes No

1a

1b

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

a

b

2

3

4

5

6

7a

7b

8a

8b

9

a

b

a

b

Yes No

10

11

a

b

10a

10b

11a

12a

12b

12c

13

14

15a

15b

16a

16b

a

b

12a

b

c

13

14

15

a

b

16a

b

17

18

19

20

For each "Yes" response to lines 2 through 7b below, and for a "No" response
to line 8a, 8b, or 10b below, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes in Schedule O. See instructions.

If "Yes," provide the names and addresses in Schedule O

(This Section B requests information about policies not required by the Internal Revenue Code.)

If "No," go to line 13

If "Yes," describe

in Schedule O how this was done

 (explain in Schedule O)

If there are material differences in voting rights among members of the governing body, or if the governing

body delegated broad authority to an executive committee or similar committee, explain in Schedule O.

Did the organization contemporaneously document the meetings held or written actions undertaken during the year by the following:

Were officers, directors, or trustees, and key employees required to disclose annually interests that could give rise to conflicts?

Form  (2018)

Form 990 (2018) Page 

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part VI ���������������������������

Enter the number of voting members of the governing body at the end of the tax year

Enter the number of voting members included in line 1a, above, who are independent

~~~~~~

~~~~~~

Did any officer, director, trustee, or key employee have a family relationship or a business relationship with any other

officer, director, trustee, or key employee? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization delegate control over management duties customarily performed by or under the direct supervision

of officers, directors, or trustees, or key employees to a management company or other person? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization make any significant changes to its governing documents since the prior Form 990 was filed?

Did the organization become aware during the year of a significant diversion of the organization's assets?

Did the organization have members or stockholders?

~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who had the power to elect or appoint one or

more members of the governing body?

Are any governance decisions of the organization reserved to (or subject to approval by) members, stockholders, or

persons other than the governing body?

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

The governing body?

Each committee with authority to act on behalf of the governing body?

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Is there any officer, director, trustee, or key employee listed in Part VII, Section A, who cannot be reached at the

organization's mailing address? �����������������

Did the organization have local chapters, branches, or affiliates?

If "Yes," did the organization have written policies and procedures governing the activities of such chapters, affiliates,

and branches to ensure their operations are consistent with the organization's exempt purposes?

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Has the organization provided a complete copy of this Form 990 to all members of its governing body before filing the form?

Describe in Schedule O the process, if any, used by the organization to review this Form 990.

Did the organization have a written conflict of interest policy? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~

Did the organization regularly and consistently monitor and enforce compliance with the policy? 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization have a written whistleblower policy?

Did the organization have a written document retention and destruction policy?

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the process for determining compensation of the following persons include a review and approval by independent

persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision?

The organization's CEO, Executive Director, or top management official

Other officers or key employees of the organization

If "Yes" to line 15a or 15b, describe the process in Schedule O (see instructions).

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization invest in, contribute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or similar arrangement with a

taxable entity during the year? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

If "Yes," did the organization follow a written policy or procedure requiring the organization to evaluate its participation

in joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and take steps to safeguard the organization's

exempt status with respect to such arrangements? ������������������������������������

List the states with which a copy of this Form 990 is required to be filed 

Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Forms 1023 (1024 or 1024-A if applicable), 990, and 990-T (Section 501(c)(3)s only) available

for public inspection. Indicate how you made these available. Check all that apply.

Own website Another's website Upon request Other

Describe in Schedule O whether (and if so, how) the organization made its governing documents, conflict of interest policy, and financial

statements available to the public during the tax year.

State the name, address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the organization's books and records |

6
Part VI Governance, Management, and Disclosure 

Section A. Governing Body and Management

Section B. Policies 

Section C. Disclosure

990

 

J

       

10

10

X
X

X

X
X

X

X

X

X
X
X
X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X

X

KATHY MIZE - 727-954-3989
2300 TALL PINES DR, #100, LARGO, FL  33771

READY FOR LIFE, INC. 26-4032979

X

FL

X
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(do not check more than one
box, unless person is both an
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832007  12-31-18

 current

 

Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees

1a  

current 

current 

former 

former directors or trustees 

(A) (B) (C) (D) (E) (F)

 

Form 990 (2018) Page 

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part VII ���������������������������

Complete this table for all persons required to be listed. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization's tax year.

¥ List all of the organization's officers, directors, trustees (whether individuals or organizations), regardless of amount of compensation.
Enter -0- in columns (D), (E), and (F) if no compensation was paid.

¥ List all of the organization's key employees, if any. See instructions for definition of "key employee."
¥ List the organization's five  highest compensated employees (other than an officer, director, trustee, or key employee) who received report-

able compensation (Box 5 of Form W-2 and/or Box 7 of Form 1099-MISC) of more than $100,000 from the organization and any related organizations.

¥ List all of the organization's officers, key employees, and highest compensated employees who received more than $100,000 of
reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

¥ List all of the organization's that received, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of the organization,
more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

List persons in the following order: individual trustees or directors; institutional trustees; officers; key employees; highest compensated employees; 
and former such persons.

Check this box if neither the organization nor any related organization compensated any current officer, director, or trustee.

PositionName and Title Average 
hours per

week 
(list any

hours for
related

organizations
below
line)

Reportable
compensation

from 
the

organization
(W-2/1099-MISC)

Reportable
compensation
from related

organizations
(W-2/1099-MISC)

Estimated
amount of

other
compensation

from the
organization
and related

organizations

Form (2018)

7
Part VII Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated

Employees, and Independent Contractors

990

 

 

(1)  PHARES N. RISSER, III
DIRECTOR
(2)  GERALD F HOGAN

(3)  KENNETH BEATTIE

(4)  YVETTE BEAN

(5)  MARY PAT MCLAIN

(6)  JAY BYINGTON

(7)  SCOTT CLENDENING

(8)  CRISS PETTINEO 

(9)  KAY DILLINGER

(10) EDIE BANKS 

(11) KATHY MIZE

(12) JULIE PIRKL

DIRECTOR

DIRECTOR/CHAIRMAN

DIRECTOR

DIRECTOR/VICE-CHAIRMAN

DIRECTOR/TREASURER

DIRECTOR/IMMEDIATE PAST CHAIRMAN

DIRECTOR 

DIRECTOR

DIRECTOR 

CEO/SECRETARY

DIRECTOR OF FINANCE

2.00

5.00

3.00

2.00

2.00

1.00

3.00

20.00

1.00

1.00

40.00

20.00

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

0.

0.

0.

0.

0.

0.

0.

8,820.

0.

0.

97,159.

12,268.

0.

0.

0.

0.

0.

0.

0.

0.

0.

0.

0.

0.

0.

0.

0.

0.

0.

0.

0.

0.

0.

0.

0.

0.

READY FOR LIFE, INC. 26-4032979

7
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(do not check more than one
box, unless person is both an
officer and a director/trustee)

832008  12-31-18

 

Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees 

(B) (C)(A) (D) (E) (F)

1b

c

d

Sub-total

Total from continuation sheets to Part VII, Section A

Total (add lines 1b and 1c)

2

Yes No

3

4

5

former 

3

4

5

Section B. Independent Contractors

1

(A) (B) (C)

2

(continued)

If "Yes," complete Schedule J for such individual

If "Yes," complete Schedule J for such individual

If "Yes," complete Schedule J for such person

Page Form 990 (2018)

PositionAverage 
hours per

week
(list any

hours for
related

organizations
below
line)

Name and title Reportable
compensation

from 
the

organization
(W-2/1099-MISC)

Reportable
compensation
from related

organizations
(W-2/1099-MISC)

Estimated
amount of

other
compensation

from the
organization
and related

organizations

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ |

~~~~~~~~~~ |

������������������������ |

Total number of individuals (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than $100,000 of reportable

compensation from the organization |

Did the organization list any officer, director, or trustee, key employee, or highest compensated employee on

line 1a? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

For any individual listed on line 1a, is the sum of reportable compensation and other compensation from the organization

and related organizations greater than $150,000? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did any person listed on line 1a receive or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization or individual for services

rendered to the organization? ������������������������

Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of compensation from 

the organization. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization's tax year.

Name and business address Description of services Compensation

Total number of independent contractors (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than

$100,000 of compensation from the organization |

Form  (2018)

8
Part VII

990

118,247. 0. 0.
0. 0. 0.

0

0

NONE

118,247. 0. 0.

READY FOR LIFE, INC.

X

X

X

26-4032979

8
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Noncash contributions included in lines 1a-1f: $

832009  12-31-18

Total revenue. 

 

(A) (B) (C) (D)

1 a

b

c

d

e

f

g

h

1

1

1

1

1

1

a

b

c

d

e

f

C
o

n
tr

ib
u

ti
o

n
s
, 

G
if

ts
, 

G
ra

n
ts

a
n

d
 O

th
e

r 
S

im
ila

r 
A

m
o

u
n

ts

Total. 

Business Code

a

b

c

d

e

f

g

2

P
ro

g
ra

m
 S

e
rv

ic
e

R
e

ve
n

u
e

Total. 

3

4

5

6 a

b

c

d

a

b

c

d

7

a

b

c

8

a

b

9 a

b

c

a

b

10 a

b

c

a

b

Business Code

11 a

b

c

d

e Total. 

O
th

e
r 

R
e

ve
n

u
e

12

Revenue excluded
from tax under

sections
512 - 514

All other contributions, gifts, grants, and

similar amounts not included above

See instructions

Form  (2018)

Page Form 990 (2018)

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part VIII �������������������������

Total revenue Related or
exempt function

revenue

Unrelated
business
revenue

Federated campaigns

Membership dues

~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~

Fundraising events

Related organizations

~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~

Government grants (contributions)

~~

Add lines 1a-1f ����������������� |

All other program service revenue ~~~~~

Add lines 2a-2f ����������������� |

Investment income (including dividends, interest, and

other similar amounts)

Income from investment of tax-exempt bond proceeds

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ |

|

Royalties ����������������������� |

(i) Real (ii) Personal

Gross rents

Less: rental expenses

Rental income or (loss)

Net rental income or (loss)

~~~~~~~

~~~

~~

�������������� |

Gross amount from sales of

assets other than inventory

(i) Securities (ii) Other

Less: cost or other basis

and sales expenses

Gain or (loss)

~~~

~~~~~~~

Net gain or (loss) ������������������� |

Gross income from fundraising events (not

including $ of

contributions reported on line 1c). See

Part IV, line 18 ~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Less: direct expenses ~~~~~~~~~~

Net income or (loss) from fundraising events ����� |

Gross income from gaming activities. See

Part IV, line 19 ~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Less: direct expenses

Net income or (loss) from gaming activities

~~~~~~~~~

������ |

Gross sales of inventory, less returns

and allowances ~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Less: cost of goods sold

Net income or (loss) from sales of inventory

~~~~~~~~

������ |

Miscellaneous Revenue

All other revenue ~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Add lines 11a-11d ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ |

|�������������

9
Part VIII Statement of Revenue

990

 

702,870.

702,870.

905,134. -8,773. 1,975. 209,062.

READY FOR LIFE, INC. 26-4032979

1,975. 1,975.

1,760.
10,533.
-8,773.

-8,773. -8,773.

239,797.
30,735.

209,062. 209,062.

9
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Check here if following SOP 98-2 (ASC 958-720)

832010  12-31-18

Total functional expenses. 

Joint costs.

 

(A) (B) (C) (D)

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

a

b

c

d

e

f

g

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

a

b

c

d

e

25

26

Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations must complete all columns. All other organizations must complete column (A).

Grants and other assistance to domestic organizations

and domestic governments. See Part IV, line 21

Compensation not included above, to disqualified 

persons (as defined under section 4958(f)(1)) and 

persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B)

Pension plan accruals and contributions (include

section 401(k) and 403(b) employer contributions)

Professional fundraising services. See Part IV, line 17

(If line 11g amount exceeds 10% of line 25,

column (A) amount, list line 11g expenses on Sch O.)

Other expenses. Itemize expenses not covered 
above. (List miscellaneous expenses in line 24e. If line
24e amount exceeds 10% of line 25, column (A)
amount, list line 24e expenses on Schedule O.)

Add lines 1 through 24e

 Complete this line only if the organization

reported in column (B) joint costs from a combined

educational campaign and fundraising solicitation.

 

Form 990 (2018) Page 

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part IX ��������������������������

Total expenses Program service
expenses

Management and
general expenses

Fundraising
expenses

~

Grants and other assistance to domestic

individuals. See Part IV, line 22 ~~~~~~~

Grants and other assistance to foreign

organizations, foreign governments, and foreign

individuals. See Part IV, lines 15 and 16 ~~~

Benefits paid to or for members ~~~~~~~

Compensation of current officers, directors,

trustees, and key employees ~~~~~~~~

~~~

Other salaries and wages ~~~~~~~~~~

Other employee benefits ~~~~~~~~~~

Payroll taxes ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Fees for services (non-employees):

Management

Legal

Accounting

Lobbying

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Investment management fees

Other. 

~~~~~~~~

Advertising and promotion

Office expenses

Information technology

Royalties

~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Occupancy ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~Travel

Payments of travel or entertainment expenses

for any federal, state, or local public officials ~

Conferences, conventions, and meetings ~~

Interest

Payments to affiliates

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~

Depreciation, depletion, and amortization

Insurance

~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

All other expenses

|

Form (2018)

Do not include amounts reported on lines 6b,
7b, 8b, 9b, and 10b of Part VIII.

10
Statement of Functional ExpensesPart IX

990

 

 

141,837.

366,892.

43,680.

6,145.

5,409.

8,473.
50,351.
22,698.

54,158.

1,053.

5,853.
33,473.

50,672.
24,917.
3,788.
492.

1,604.
821,495.

105,208. 30,524. 6,105.

275,169. 36,689. 55,034.

32,809. 5,654. 5,217.

4,916. 1,229.

5,409.

5,084. 3,389.
38,941. 7,301. 4,109.
18,263. 3,326. 1,109.

43,326. 8,124. 2,708.

842. 158. 53.

5,853.
26,778. 5,021. 1,674.

50,672.
24,917.
2,841. 568. 379.
492.
152. 1,452.

630,410. 111,308. 79,777.

YOUTH HOUSING AND CLOTH
YOUTH SUPPORT PROGRAM
DUES AND SUBSCRIPTIONS
TRAINING

READY FOR LIFE, INC. 26-4032979
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832011  12-31-18

 

(A) (B)

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

30

31

32

33

34

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10c

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

a

b

10a

10b

A
s
s
e

ts

Total assets. 

L
ia

b
ili

ti
e

s

Total liabilities. 

Organizations that follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here and

complete lines 27 through 29, and lines 33 and 34.

27

28

29

Organizations that do not follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here

and complete lines 30 through 34.

30

31

32

33

34

N
e

t 
A

s
s
e

ts
 o

r 
F

u
n

d
 B

a
la

n
c

e
s

 

Form 990 (2018) Page 

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part X �����������������������������

Beginning of year End of year

Cash - non-interest-bearing

Savings and temporary cash investments

Pledges and grants receivable, net

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Accounts receivable, net ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Loans and other receivables from current and former officers, directors,

trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees. Complete

Part II of Schedule L ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Loans and other receivables from other disqualified persons (as defined under

section 4958(f)(1)), persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B), and contributing

employers and sponsoring organizations of section 501(c)(9) voluntary

employees' beneficiary organizations (see instr). Complete Part II of Sch L ~~

Notes and loans receivable, net

Inventories for sale or use

Prepaid expenses and deferred charges

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Land, buildings, and equipment: cost or other

basis. Complete Part VI of Schedule D

Less: accumulated depreciation

~~~

~~~~~~

Investments - publicly traded securities

Investments - other securities. See Part IV, line 11

Investments - program-related. See Part IV, line 11

Intangible assets

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Other assets. See Part IV, line 11 ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Add lines 1 through 15 (must equal line 34) ����������

Accounts payable and accrued expenses

Grants payable

Deferred revenue

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Tax-exempt bond liabilities

Escrow or custodial account liability. Complete Part IV of Schedule D

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~

Loans and other payables to current and former officers, directors, trustees,

key employees, highest compensated employees, and disqualified persons.

Complete Part II of Schedule L ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Secured mortgages and notes payable to unrelated third parties ~~~~~~

Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrelated third parties ~~~~~~~~

Other liabilities (including federal income tax, payables to related third

parties, and other liabilities not included on lines 17-24). Complete Part X of

Schedule D ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Add lines 17 through 25 ������������������

|

Unrestricted net assets

Temporarily restricted net assets

Permanently restricted net assets

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

|

Capital stock or trust principal, or current funds

Paid-in or capital surplus, or land, building, or equipment fund

Retained earnings, endowment, accumulated income, or other funds

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~

~~~~

Total net assets or fund balances ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Total liabilities and net assets/fund balances ����������������

Form (2018)

11
Balance SheetPart X

990

 

 

 

41,997. 88,950.

0. 100.

132,826. 123,933.

88,613.
27,255. 31,504. 61,358.

4,138. 5,390.
210,465. 279,731.
25,393. 3,205.

25,393. 3,205.

X

0. 0.
0. 0.

185,072. 276,526.
185,072. 276,526.
210,465. 279,731.

26-4032979READY FOR LIFE, INC.
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1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

Yes No

1

2

3

a

b

c

2a

2b

2c

a

b

3a

3b

 

Form 990 (2018) Page 

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part XI ���������������������������

Total revenue (must equal Part VIII, column (A), line 12)

Total expenses (must equal Part IX, column (A), line 25)

Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 2 from line 1

Net assets or fund balances at beginning of year (must equal Part X, line 33, column (A))

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~

Net unrealized gains (losses) on investments

Donated services and use of facilities

Investment expenses

Prior period adjustments

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Other changes in net assets or fund balances (explain in Schedule O)

Net assets or fund balances at end of year. Combine lines 3 through 9 (must equal Part X, line 33,

column (B))

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

�����������������������������������������������

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part XII ���������������������������

Accounting method used to prepare the Form 990: Cash Accrual Other

If the organization changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked "Other," explain in Schedule O.

Were the organization's financial statements compiled or reviewed by an independent accountant? ~~~~~~~~~~~~

If "Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were compiled or reviewed on a

separate basis, consolidated basis, or both:

Separate basis Consolidated basis Both consolidated and separate basis

Were the organization's financial statements audited by an independent accountant? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

If "Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were audited on a separate basis,

consolidated basis, or both:

Separate basis Consolidated basis Both consolidated and separate basis

If "Yes" to line 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committee that assumes responsibility for oversight of the audit,

review, or compilation of its financial statements and selection of an independent accountant? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

If the organization changed either its oversight process or selection process during the tax year, explain in Schedule O.

As a result of a federal award, was the organization required to undergo an audit or audits as set forth in the Single Audit 

Act and OMB Circular A-133? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

If "Yes," did the organization undergo the required audit or audits? If the organization did not undergo the required audit

or audits, explain why in Schedule O and describe any steps taken to undergo such audits ����������������

Form (2018)

12
Part XI Reconciliation of Net Assets

Part XII Financial Statements and Reporting

990

 

 

     

     

     

READY FOR LIFE, INC. 26-4032979

X

905,134.
821,495.
83,639.
185,072.

7,815.

276,526.

X

X

X

X

12
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(iv) Is the organization listed
in your governing document?

OMB No. 1545-0047

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

832021  10-11-18

(i) (iii) (v) (vi)(ii) Name of supported

organization

Type of organization 
(described on lines 1-10 
above (see instructions))

Amount of monetary

support (see instructions)

Amount of other

support (see instructions)

EIN    

(Form 990 or 990-EZ)
Complete if the organization is a section 501(c)(3) organization or a section

4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust.
| Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. 

| Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information.

Open to Public
Inspection

Name of the organization Employer identification number

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

section 170(b)(1)(A)(i).

section 170(b)(1)(A)(ii).

section 170(b)(1)(A)(iii).

section 170(b)(1)(A)(iii).

section 170(b)(1)(A)(iv). 

section 170(b)(1)(A)(v).

section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi).

section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi).

section 170(b)(1)(A)(ix)

 section 509(a)(2).

section 509(a)(4).

section 509(a)(1) section 509(a)(2) section 509(a)(3).

a

b

c

d

e

f

g

Type I.

You must complete Part IV, Sections A and B.

Type II.

You must complete Part IV, Sections A and C.

Type III functionally integrated.

You must complete Part IV, Sections A, D, and E.

Type III non-functionally integrated.

You must complete Part IV, Sections A and D, and Part V.

Yes No

Total

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2018

(All organizations must complete this part.) See instructions.

The organization is not a private foundation because it is: (For lines 1 through 12, check only one box.)

A church, convention of churches, or association of churches described in 

A school described in  (Attach Schedule E (Form 990 or 990-EZ).)

A hospital or a cooperative hospital service organization described in 

A medical research organization operated in conjunction with a hospital described in  Enter the hospital's name,

city, and state:

An organization operated for the benefit of a college or university owned or operated by a governmental unit described in

 (Complete Part II.)

A federal, state, or local government or governmental unit described in 

An organization that normally receives a substantial part of its support from a governmental unit or from the general public described in 

 (Complete Part II.)

A community trust described in  (Complete Part II.)

An agricultural research organization described in  operated in conjunction with a land-grant college

or university or a non-land-grant college of agriculture (see instructions). Enter the name, city, and state of the college or

university:

An organization that normally receives: (1) more than 33 1/3% of its support from contributions, membership fees, and gross receipts from 

activities related to its exempt functions - subject to certain exceptions, and (2) no more than 33 1/3% of its support from gross investment 

income and unrelated business taxable income (less section 511 tax) from businesses acquired by the organization after June 30, 1975. 

See  (Complete Part III.)

An organization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety. See 

An organization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or to carry out the purposes of one or 

more publicly supported organizations described in  or . See  Check the box in

lines 12a through 12d that describes the type of supporting organization and complete lines 12e, 12f, and 12g.

 A supporting organization operated, supervised, or controlled by its supported organization(s), typically by giving

the supported organization(s) the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the directors or trustees of the supporting

organization. 

 A supporting organization supervised or controlled in connection with its supported organization(s), by having

control or management of the supporting organization vested in the same persons that control or manage the supported

organization(s). 

 A supporting organization operated in connection with, and functionally integrated with,

its supported organization(s) (see instructions). 

 A supporting organization operated in connection with its supported organization(s)

that is not functionally integrated. The organization generally must satisfy a distribution requirement and an attentiveness

requirement (see instructions). 

Check this box if the organization received a written determination from the IRS that it is a Type I, Type II, Type III

functionally integrated, or Type III non-functionally integrated supporting organization.

Enter the number of supported organizations ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Provide the following information about the supported organization(s).

LHA 

SCHEDULE A

Part I Reason for Public Charity Status 

Public Charity Status and Public Support
2018

 
 
 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

X

26-4032979READY FOR LIFE, INC.
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Subtract line 5 from line 4.

832022  10-11-18

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) 

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) |

2

(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) (f) 

1

2

3

4

5

Total.

6 Public support. 

(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) (f) 

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

Total support. 

12

First five years. 

stop here

14

15

14

15

16

17

18

a

b

a

b

33 1/3% support test - 2018.  

stop here. 

33 1/3% support test - 2017.  

stop here. 

10% -facts-and-circumstances test - 2018.  

stop here. 

10% -facts-and-circumstances test - 2017.  

stop here. 

Private foundation. 

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2018

|

Add lines 7 through 10

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2018 Page 

(Complete only if you checked the box on line 5, 7, or 8 of Part I or if the organization failed to qualify under Part III. If the organization

fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part III.)

2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 Total

Gifts, grants, contributions, and

membership fees received. (Do not

include any "unusual grants.") ~~

Tax revenues levied for the organ-

ization's benefit and either paid to 

or expended on its behalf ~~~~

The value of services or facilities

furnished by a governmental unit to 

the organization without charge ~

 Add lines 1 through 3 ~~~

The portion of total contributions

by each person (other than a

governmental unit or publicly

supported organization) included

on line 1 that exceeds 2% of the

amount shown on line 11,

column (f) ~~~~~~~~~~~~

2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 Total

Amounts from line 4 ~~~~~~~

Gross income from interest, 

dividends, payments received on 

securities loans, rents, royalties, 

and income from similar sources ~

Net income from unrelated business

activities, whether or not the

business is regularly carried on ~

Other income. Do not include gain

or loss from the sale of capital

assets (Explain in Part VI.) ~~~~

Gross receipts from related activities, etc. (see instructions) ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

If the Form 990 is for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)

organization, check this box and ��������������������������������������������� |

~~~~~~~~~~~~Public support percentage for 2018 (line 6, column (f) divided by line 11, column (f))

Public support percentage from 2017 Schedule A, Part II, line 14

%

%~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

If the organization did not check the box on line 13, and line 14 is 33 1/3% or more, check this box and

The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ |

If the organization did not check a box on line 13 or 16a, and line 15 is 33 1/3% or more, check this box

and The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ |

If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, or 16b, and line 14 is 10% or more,

and if the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances" test, check this box and Explain in Part VI how the organization

meets the "facts-and-circumstances" test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ |

If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, or 17a, and line 15 is 10% or

more, and if the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances" test, check this box and Explain in Part VI how the

organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances" test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization ~~~~~~~~ |

If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, 17a, or 17b, check this box and see instructions ��� |

Part II Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170(b)(1)(A)(iv) and 170(b)(1)(A)(vi)

Section A. Public Support

Section B. Total Support

Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
 

 

 

 

 
 

READY FOR LIFE, INC. 26-4032979
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(Subtract line 7c from line 6.)

Amounts included on lines 2 and 3 received

from other than disqualified persons that

exceed the greater of $5,000 or 1% of the

amount on line 13 for the year

(Add lines 9, 10c, 11, and 12.)

832023  10-11-18

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) |

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) |

Total support. 

3

(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) (f) 

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

Total.

a

b

c

8 Public support. 

(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) (f) 

9

10a

b

c
11

12

13

14 First five years. 

stop here

15

16

15

16

17

18

19

20

2018 

2017

17

18

a

b

33 1/3% support tests - 2018.  

stop here.

33 1/3% support tests - 2017.  

stop here.

Private foundation. 

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2018

Unrelated business taxable income

(less section 511 taxes) from businesses

acquired after June 30, 1975

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2018 Page 

(Complete only if you checked the box on line 10 of Part I or if the organization failed to qualify under Part II. If the organization fails to

qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part II.) 

2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 Total

Gifts, grants, contributions, and

membership fees received. (Do not 

include any "unusual grants.") ~~

Gross receipts from admissions,
merchandise sold or services per-
formed, or facilities furnished in
any activity that is related to the
organization's tax-exempt purpose

Gross receipts from activities that

are not an unrelated trade or bus-

iness under section 513 ~~~~~

Tax revenues levied for the organ-

ization's benefit and either paid to 

or expended on its behalf ~~~~

The value of services or facilities

furnished by a governmental unit to

the organization without charge ~

~~~ Add lines 1 through 5

Amounts included on lines 1, 2, and

3 received from disqualified persons

~~~~~~

Add lines 7a and 7b ~~~~~~~

2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 Total

Amounts from line 6 ~~~~~~~

Gross income from interest, 
dividends, payments received on 
securities loans, rents, royalties, 
and income from similar sources ~

~~~~

Add lines 10a and 10b ~~~~~~
Net income from unrelated business
activities not included in line 10b, 
whether or not the business is 
regularly carried on ~~~~~~~
Other income. Do not include gain
or loss from the sale of capital
assets (Explain in Part VI.) ~~~~

If the Form 990 is for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3) organization,

check this box and ���������������������������������������������������� |

Public support percentage for 2018 (line 8, column (f), divided by line 13, column (f))

Public support percentage from 2017 Schedule A, Part III, line 15

~~~~~~~~~~~ %

%��������������������

Investment income percentage for (line 10c, column (f), divided by line 13, column (f))

Investment income percentage from  Schedule A, Part III, line 17

~~~~~~~~ %

%~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

If the organization did not check the box on line 14, and line 15 is more than 33 1/3%, and line 17 is not

more than 33 1/3%, check this box and  The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization ~~~~~~~~~~ |

If the organization did not check a box on line 14 or line 19a, and line 16 is more than 33 1/3%, and

line 18 is not more than 33 1/3%, check this box and  The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization ~~~~ |

If the organization did not check a box on line 14, 19a, or 19b, check this box and see instructions �������� |

Part III Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 509(a)(2) 

Section A. Public Support

Section B. Total Support

Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage

Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage

 

 

 
 

448,615. 317,481. 600,092. 486,295. 702,870. 2555353.

X

448,615. 317,481. 600,092. 486,295. 702,870. 2555353.

448,615. 317,481. 600,092. 486,295. 702,870. 2555353.

121,372. 30,000. 65,000. 42,146. 126,090. 384,608.

0.
121,372. 30,000. 65,000. 42,146. 126,090. 384,608.

2170745.

638. 1,906. 840. 2,626. 1,975. 7,985.

638. 1,906. 840. 2,626. 1,975. 7,985.

31,192. 15,331. 28,022. 105,954. 241,557. 422,056.
2985394.

72.71
79.29

.27

.26

READY FOR LIFE, INC. 26-4032979

480,445. 334,718. 628,954. 594,875. 946,402.
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832024  10-11-18

4

Yes No

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

Part VI 

1

2

3a

3b

3c

4a

4b

4c

5a

5b

5c

6

7

8

9a

9b

9c

10a

10b

Part VI

a

b

c

a

b

c

a

b

c

a

b

c

a

b

Part VI 

Part VI

Part VI

Part VI

Part VI,

Type I or Type II only.

Substitutions only. 

Part VI.

Part VI.

Part VI.

Part VI.

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2018

If "No," describe in how the supported organizations are designated. If designated by

class or purpose, describe the designation. If historic and continuing relationship, explain.

If "Yes," explain in  how the organization determined that the supported

organization was described in section 509(a)(1) or (2).

If "Yes," answer

(b) and (c) below.

If "Yes," describe in when and how the

organization made the determination.

If "Yes," explain in  what controls the organization put in place to ensure such use.

If

"Yes," and if you checked 12a or 12b in Part I, answer (b) and (c) below.

If "Yes," describe in  how the organization had such control and discretion

despite being controlled or supervised by or in connection with its supported organizations.

 If "Yes," explain in  what controls the organization used

to ensure that all support to the foreign supported organization was used exclusively for section 170(c)(2)(B)

purposes.

If "Yes,"

answer (b) and (c) below (if applicable). Also, provide detail in including (i) the names and EIN

numbers of the supported organizations added, substituted, or removed; (ii) the reasons for each such action;

(iii) the authority under the organization's organizing document authorizing such action; and (iv) how the action

was accomplished (such as by amendment to the organizing document).

If "Yes," provide detail in

If "Yes," complete Part I of Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-EZ).

If "Yes," complete Part I of Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-EZ).

If "Yes," provide detail in 

 If "Yes," provide detail in 

If "Yes," provide detail in 

 If "Yes," answer 10b below.

(Use Schedule C, Form 4720, to

determine whether the organization had excess business holdings.)

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2018 Page 

(Complete only if you checked a box in line 12 on Part I. If you checked 12a of Part I, complete Sections A

and B. If you checked 12b of Part I, complete Sections A and C. If you checked 12c of Part I, complete

Sections A, D, and E. If you checked 12d of Part I, complete Sections A and D, and complete Part V.)

Are all of the organization's supported organizations listed by name in the organization's governing

documents? 

Did the organization have any supported organization that does not have an IRS determination of status

under section 509(a)(1) or (2)? 

Did the organization have a supported organization described in section 501(c)(4), (5), or (6)? 

Did the organization confirm that each supported organization qualified under section 501(c)(4), (5), or (6) and

satisfied the public support tests under section 509(a)(2)? 

Did the organization ensure that all support to such organizations was used exclusively for section 170(c)(2)(B)

purposes? 

Was any supported organization not organized in the United States ("foreign supported organization")? 

Did the organization have ultimate control and discretion in deciding whether to make grants to the foreign

supported organization? 

Did the organization support any foreign supported organization that does not have an IRS determination

under sections 501(c)(3) and 509(a)(1) or (2)?

Did the organization add, substitute, or remove any supported organizations during the tax year? 

 Was any added or substituted supported organization part of a class already

designated in the organization's organizing document?

Was the substitution the result of an event beyond the organization's control?

Did the organization provide support (whether in the form of grants or the provision of services or facilities) to

anyone other than (i) its supported organizations, (ii) individuals that are part of the charitable class

benefited by one or more of its supported organizations, or (iii) other supporting organizations that also

support or benefit one or more of the filing organization's supported organizations? 

Did the organization provide a grant, loan, compensation, or other similar payment to a substantial contributor

(as defined in section 4958(c)(3)(C)), a family member of a substantial contributor, or a 35% controlled entity with

regard to a substantial contributor? 

Did the organization make a loan to a disqualified person (as defined in section 4958) not described in line 7?

Was the organization controlled directly or indirectly at any time during the tax year by one or more

disqualified persons as defined in section 4946 (other than foundation managers and organizations described

in section 509(a)(1) or (2))? 

Did one or more disqualified persons (as defined in line 9a) hold a controlling interest in any entity in which

the supporting organization had an interest?

Did a disqualified person (as defined in line 9a) have an ownership interest in, or derive any personal benefit

from, assets in which the supporting organization also had an interest? 

Was the organization subject to the excess business holdings rules of section 4943 because of section

4943(f) (regarding certain Type II supporting organizations, and all Type III non-functionally integrated

supporting organizations)?

Did the organization have any excess business holdings in the tax year? 

 

 

Part IV Supporting Organizations

Section A. All Supporting Organizations

READY FOR LIFE, INC. 26-4032979
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5

Yes No

11

a

b

c

11a

11b

11cPart VI.

Yes No

1

2

Part VI

1

2

Part VI

Yes No

1

Part VI 

1

Yes No

1

2

3

1

2

3

Part VI

Part VI

1

2

3

 (see instructions).

a

b

c

line 2 

 line 3 

Part VI

Answer (a) and (b) below. Yes No

a

b

a

b

Part VI identify

those supported organizations and explain

2a

2b

3a

3b

Part VI

Answer (a) and (b) below.

Part VI.

Part VI 

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2018

If "Yes" to a, b, or c, provide detail in 

If "No," describe in  how the supported organization(s) effectively operated, supervised, or

controlled the organization's activities. If the organization had more than one supported organization,

describe how the powers to appoint and/or remove directors or trustees were allocated among the supported

organizations and what conditions or restrictions, if any, applied to such powers during the tax year.

If "Yes," explain in

 how providing such benefit carried out the purposes of the supported organization(s) that operated,

supervised, or controlled the supporting organization.

If "No," describe in how control

or management of the supporting organization was vested in the same persons that controlled or managed

the supported organization(s).

 If "No," explain in  how

the organization maintained a close and continuous working relationship with the supported organization(s).

If "Yes," describe in  the role the organization's

supported organizations played in this regard.

Check the box next to the method that the organization used to satisfy the Integral Part Test during the year

Complete below.

Complete below.

Describe in  how you supported a government entity (see instructions).

If "Yes," then in 

 how these activities directly furthered their exempt purposes,

how the organization was responsive to those supported organizations, and how the organization determined

that these activities constituted substantially all of its activities.

 If "Yes," explain in  the

reasons for the organization's position that its supported organization(s) would have engaged in these

activities but for the organization's involvement.

Provide details in

If "Yes," describe in the role played by the organization in this regard.

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2018 Page 

Has the organization accepted a gift or contribution from any of the following persons?

A person who directly or indirectly controls, either alone or together with persons described in (b) and (c)

below, the governing body of a supported organization?

A family member of a person described in (a) above?

A 35% controlled entity of a person described in (a) or (b) above? 

Did the directors, trustees, or membership of one or more supported organizations have the power to

regularly appoint or elect at least a majority of the organization's directors or trustees at all times during the

tax year? 

Did the organization operate for the benefit of any supported organization other than the supported

organization(s) that operated, supervised, or controlled the supporting organization? 

Were a majority of the organization's directors or trustees during the tax year also a majority of the directors

or trustees of each of the organization's supported organization(s)?  

Did the organization provide to each of its supported organizations, by the last day of the fifth month of the

organization's tax year, (i) a written notice describing the type and amount of support provided during the prior tax

year, (ii) a copy of the Form 990 that was most recently filed as of the date of notification, and (iii) copies of the

organization's governing documents in effect on the date of notification, to the extent not previously provided?

Were any of the organization's officers, directors, or trustees either (i) appointed or elected by the supported

organization(s) or (ii) serving on the governing body of a supported organization?

By reason of the relationship described in (2), did the organization's supported organizations have a

significant voice in the organization's investment policies and in directing the use of the organization's

income or assets at all times during the tax year? 

The organization satisfied the Activities Test. 

The organization is the parent of each of its supported organizations. 

The organization supported a governmental entity. 

Activities Test.

Did substantially all of the organization's activities during the tax year directly further the exempt purposes of

the supported organization(s) to which the organization was responsive? 

Did the activities described in (a) constitute activities that, but for the organization's involvement, one or more

of the organization's supported organization(s) would have been engaged in?

Parent of Supported Organizations. 

Did the organization have the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the officers, directors, or

trustees of each of the supported organizations?  

Did the organization exercise a substantial degree of direction over the policies, programs, and activities of each

of its supported organizations?  

 

(continued)Part IV Supporting Organizations 

Section B. Type I Supporting Organizations

Section C. Type II Supporting Organizations

Section D. All Type III Supporting Organizations

Section E. Type III Functionally Integrated Supporting Organizations
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832026  10-11-18

6

1 See instructions.

Section A - Adjusted Net Income

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8Adjusted Net Income

Section B - Minimum Asset Amount

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

a

b

c

d

e

1a

1b

1c

1d

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

Total 

Discount

Part VI

Minimum Asset Amount 

Section C - Distributable Amount

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

1

2

3

4

5

6

Distributable Amount.

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2018

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2018 Page 

Check here if the organization satisfied the Integral Part Test as a qualifying trust on Nov. 20, 1970 (explain in Part VI.)  All

other Type III non-functionally integrated supporting organizations must complete Sections A through E.

(B) Current Year
(optional)(A) Prior Year

Net short-term capital gain

Recoveries of prior-year distributions

Other gross income (see instructions)

Add lines 1 through 3

Depreciation and depletion

Portion of operating expenses paid or incurred for production or

collection of gross income or for management, conservation, or

maintenance of property held for production of income (see instructions)

Other expenses (see instructions)

 (subtract lines 5, 6, and 7 from line 4)

(B) Current Year
(optional)(A) Prior Year

Aggregate fair market value of all non-exempt-use assets (see

instructions for short tax year or assets held for part of year):

Average monthly value of securities

Average monthly cash balances

Fair market value of other non-exempt-use assets

(add lines 1a, 1b, and 1c)

 claimed for blockage or other

factors (explain in detail in ):

Acquisition indebtedness applicable to non-exempt-use assets

Subtract line 2 from line 1d

Cash deemed held for exempt use. Enter 1-1/2% of line 3 (for greater amount,

see instructions)

Net value of non-exempt-use assets (subtract line 4 from line 3)

Multiply line 5 by .035

Recoveries of prior-year distributions

(add line 7 to line 6)

Current Year

Adjusted net income for prior year (from Section A, line 8, Column A)

Enter 85% of line 1

Minimum asset amount for prior year (from Section B, line 8, Column A)

Enter greater of line 2 or line 3

Income tax imposed in prior year

 Subtract line 5 from line 4, unless subject to

emergency temporary reduction (see instructions)

Check here if the current year is the organization's first as a non-functionally integrated Type III supporting organization (see

instructions).

Part V Type III Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations 
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832027  10-11-18

7

Section D - Distributions Current Year

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

Part VI

Total annual distributions.

Part VI

(i)

Excess Distributions

(ii)
Underdistributions

Pre-2018

(iii)
Distributable

Amount for 2018
Section E - Distribution Allocations 

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

Part VI

a

b

c

d

e

f

g

h

i

j

Total 

a

b

c

Part VI.

Part VI

Excess distributions carryover to 2019. 

a

b

c

d

e

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2018

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2018 Page 

Amounts paid to supported organizations to accomplish exempt purposes

Amounts paid to perform activity that directly furthers exempt purposes of supported

organizations, in excess of income from activity

Administrative expenses paid to accomplish exempt purposes of supported organizations

Amounts paid to acquire exempt-use assets

Qualified set-aside amounts (prior IRS approval required)

Other distributions (describe in ). See instructions.

 Add lines 1 through 6.

Distributions to attentive supported organizations to which the organization is responsive

(provide details in ). See instructions.

Distributable amount for 2018 from Section C, line 6

Line 8 amount divided by line 9 amount

(see instructions)

Distributable amount for 2018 from Section C, line 6

Underdistributions, if any, for years prior to 2018 (reason-

able cause required- explain in ). See instructions.

Excess distributions carryover, if any, to 2018

From 2013

From 2014

From 2015

From 2016

From 2017

of lines 3a through e

Applied to underdistributions of prior years

Applied to 2018 distributable amount

Carryover from 2013 not applied (see instructions)

Remainder. Subtract lines 3g, 3h, and 3i from 3f.

Distributions for 2018 from Section D,

line 7: $

Applied to underdistributions of prior years

Applied to 2018 distributable amount

Remainder. Subtract lines 4a and 4b from 4.

Remaining underdistributions for years prior to 2018, if

any. Subtract lines 3g and 4a from line 2. For result greater

than zero, explain in  See instructions.

Remaining underdistributions for 2018. Subtract lines 3h

and 4b from line 1. For result greater than zero, explain in

. See instructions.

Add lines 3j

and 4c.

Breakdown of line 7:

Excess from 2014

Excess from 2015

Excess from 2016

Excess from 2017

Excess from 2018

(continued) Part V Type III Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations 
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832028  10-11-18

8

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2018

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2018 Page 

Provide the explanations required by Part II, line 10; Part II, line 17a or 17b; Part III, line 12;
Part IV, Section A, lines 1, 2, 3b, 3c, 4b, 4c, 5a, 6, 9a, 9b, 9c, 11a, 11b, and 11c; Part IV, Section B, lines 1 and 2; Part IV, Section C,
line 1; Part IV, Section D, lines 2 and 3; Part IV, Section E, lines 1c, 2a, 2b, 3a, and 3b; Part V, line 1; Part V, Section B, line 1e; Part V,
Section D, lines 5, 6, and 8; and Part V, Section E, lines 2, 5, and 6. Also complete this part for any additional information.
(See instructions.)

Part VI Supplemental Information. 

GROSS FUNDRAISING EVENT INCOME - SEE SCHEDULE G PART II 

GROSS RENTAL INCOME - SEE PART VIII, STATEMENT OF REVENUE, LINE 6A

READY FOR LIFE, INC.

PART III, SECTION B, LINE 12, EXPLANATION FOR OTHER INCOME:

26-4032979
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Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

823451  11-08-18

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the instructions for Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF. Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2018)

OMB No. 1545-0047

(Form 990, 990-EZ,
or 990-PF)

|  Attach to Form 990, Form 990-EZ, or Form 990-PF.
|  Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for the latest information.

Employer identification number

Organization type

Filers of: Section:

 not

 General Rule  Special Rule.

Note: 

General Rule

Special Rules

(1) (2) 

General Rule 

Caution: 

 must

exclusively 

exclusively

 exclusively

nonexclusively

Name of the organization

(check one):

Form 990 or 990-EZ 501(c)( ) (enter number) organization

4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust  treated as a private foundation

527 political organization

Form 990-PF 501(c)(3) exempt private foundation

4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust treated as a private foundation

501(c)(3) taxable private foundation

Check if your organization is covered by the  or a

Only a section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) organization can check boxes for both the General Rule and a Special Rule. See instructions.

For an organization filing Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF that received, during the year, contributions totaling $5,000 or more (in money or

property) from any one contributor. Complete Parts I and II. See instructions for determining a contributor's total contributions.

For an organization described in section 501(c)(3) filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that met the 33 1/3% support test of the regulations under

sections 509(a)(1) and 170(b)(1)(A)(vi), that checked Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ), Part II, line 13, 16a, or 16b, and that received from

any one contributor, during the year, total contributions of the greater of $5,000; or 2% of the amount on (i) Form 990, Part VIII, line 1h;

or (ii) Form 990-EZ, line 1. Complete Parts I and II.

For an organization described in section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that received from any one contributor, during the

year, total contributions of more than $1,000 for religious, charitable, scientific, literary, or educational purposes, or for the

prevention of cruelty to children or animals. Complete Parts I (entering "N/A" in column (b) instead of the contributor name and address),

II, and III.

For an organization described in section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that received from any one contributor, during the

year, contributions  for religious, charitable, etc., purposes, but no such contributions totaled more than $1,000. If this box

is checked, enter here the total contributions that were received during the year for an  religious, charitable, etc.,

purpose. Don't complete any of the parts unless the applies to this organization because it received 

religious, charitable, etc., contributions totaling $5,000 or more during the year ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ | $

An organization that isn't covered by the General Rule and/or the Special Rules doesn't file Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF),

but it  answer "No" on Part IV, line 2, of its Form 990; or check the box on line H of its Form 990-EZ or on its Form 990-PF, Part I, line 2, to

certify that it doesn't meet the filing requirements of Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF).

LHA

Schedule B Schedule of Contributors

2018
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823452  11-08-18 Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2018)

Employer identification number

(a)

No.

(b)

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)

Total contributions

(d)

Type of contribution

Person

Payroll

Noncash

(a)

No.

(b)

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)

Total contributions

(d)

Type of contribution

Person

Payroll

Noncash

(a)

No.

(b)

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)

Total contributions

(d)

Type of contribution

Person

Payroll

Noncash

(a)

No.

(b)

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)

Total contributions

(d)

Type of contribution

Person

Payroll

Noncash

(a)

No.

(b)

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)

Total contributions

(d)

Type of contribution

Person

Payroll

Noncash

(a)

No.

(b)

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)

Total contributions

(d)

Type of contribution

Person

Payroll

Noncash

Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2018) Page 

Name of organization

(see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part I if additional space is needed.

$

(Complete Part II for
noncash contributions.)

$

(Complete Part II for
noncash contributions.)

$

(Complete Part II for
noncash contributions.)

$

(Complete Part II for
noncash contributions.)

$

(Complete Part II for
noncash contributions.)

$

(Complete Part II for
noncash contributions.)

2

Part I Contributors

 
 
 

 
 
 

 
 
 

 
 
 

 
 
 

 
 
 

1 X

26,100.

2 X

10,000.

3 X

22,500.

4 X

5,000.

5 X

5,000.

6 X

45,624.

READY FOR LIFE, INC. 26-4032979
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823452  11-08-18 Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2018)

Employer identification number

(a)

No.

(b)

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)

Total contributions

(d)

Type of contribution

Person

Payroll

Noncash

(a)

No.

(b)

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)

Total contributions

(d)

Type of contribution

Person

Payroll

Noncash

(a)

No.

(b)

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)

Total contributions

(d)

Type of contribution

Person

Payroll

Noncash

(a)

No.

(b)

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)

Total contributions

(d)

Type of contribution

Person

Payroll

Noncash

(a)

No.

(b)

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)

Total contributions

(d)

Type of contribution

Person

Payroll

Noncash

(a)

No.

(b)

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)

Total contributions

(d)

Type of contribution

Person

Payroll

Noncash

Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2018) Page 

Name of organization

(see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part I if additional space is needed.

$

(Complete Part II for
noncash contributions.)

$

(Complete Part II for
noncash contributions.)

$

(Complete Part II for
noncash contributions.)

$

(Complete Part II for
noncash contributions.)

$

(Complete Part II for
noncash contributions.)

$

(Complete Part II for
noncash contributions.)

2

Part I Contributors

 
 
 

 
 
 

 
 
 

 
 
 

 
 
 

 
 
 

7 X

7,260.

8 X

154,945.

9 X

13,690.

10 X

13,803.

11 X

6,690.

12 X

5,000.

READY FOR LIFE, INC. 26-4032979
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823452  11-08-18 Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2018)

Employer identification number

(a)

No.

(b)

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)

Total contributions

(d)

Type of contribution

Person

Payroll

Noncash

(a)

No.

(b)

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)

Total contributions

(d)

Type of contribution

Person

Payroll

Noncash

(a)

No.

(b)

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)

Total contributions

(d)

Type of contribution

Person

Payroll

Noncash

(a)

No.

(b)

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)

Total contributions

(d)

Type of contribution

Person

Payroll

Noncash

(a)

No.

(b)

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)

Total contributions

(d)

Type of contribution

Person

Payroll

Noncash

(a)

No.

(b)

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)

Total contributions

(d)

Type of contribution

Person

Payroll

Noncash

Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2018) Page 

Name of organization

(see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part I if additional space is needed.

$

(Complete Part II for
noncash contributions.)

$

(Complete Part II for
noncash contributions.)

$

(Complete Part II for
noncash contributions.)

$

(Complete Part II for
noncash contributions.)

$

(Complete Part II for
noncash contributions.)

$

(Complete Part II for
noncash contributions.)

2

Part I Contributors

 
 
 

 
 
 

 
 
 

 
 
 

 
 
 

 
 
 

13 X

5,000.

14 X

80,940.

15 X

55,095.

16 X

25,611.

17 X

5,000.

18 X

25,000.
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823452  11-08-18 Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2018)

Employer identification number

(a)

No.

(b)

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)

Total contributions

(d)

Type of contribution

Person

Payroll

Noncash

(a)

No.

(b)

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)

Total contributions

(d)

Type of contribution

Person

Payroll

Noncash

(a)

No.

(b)

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)

Total contributions

(d)

Type of contribution

Person

Payroll

Noncash

(a)

No.

(b)

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)

Total contributions

(d)

Type of contribution

Person

Payroll

Noncash

(a)

No.

(b)

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)

Total contributions

(d)

Type of contribution

Person

Payroll

Noncash

(a)

No.

(b)

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)

Total contributions

(d)

Type of contribution

Person

Payroll

Noncash

Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2018) Page 

Name of organization

(see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part I if additional space is needed.

$

(Complete Part II for
noncash contributions.)

$

(Complete Part II for
noncash contributions.)

$

(Complete Part II for
noncash contributions.)

$

(Complete Part II for
noncash contributions.)

$

(Complete Part II for
noncash contributions.)

$

(Complete Part II for
noncash contributions.)

2

Part I Contributors

 
 
 

 
 
 

 
 
 

 
 
 

 
 
 

 
 
 

19 X

5,000.

20 X

5,100.

21 X

10,000.

22 X

5,100.

23 X

75,000.

24 X

5,000.
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823452  11-08-18 Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2018)

Employer identification number

(a)

No.

(b)

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)

Total contributions

(d)

Type of contribution

Person

Payroll

Noncash

(a)

No.

(b)

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)

Total contributions

(d)

Type of contribution

Person

Payroll

Noncash

(a)

No.

(b)

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)

Total contributions

(d)

Type of contribution

Person

Payroll

Noncash

(a)

No.

(b)

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)

Total contributions

(d)

Type of contribution

Person

Payroll

Noncash

(a)

No.

(b)

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)

Total contributions

(d)

Type of contribution

Person

Payroll

Noncash

(a)

No.

(b)

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)

Total contributions

(d)

Type of contribution

Person

Payroll

Noncash

Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2018) Page 

Name of organization

(see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part I if additional space is needed.

$

(Complete Part II for
noncash contributions.)

$

(Complete Part II for
noncash contributions.)

$

(Complete Part II for
noncash contributions.)

$

(Complete Part II for
noncash contributions.)

$

(Complete Part II for
noncash contributions.)

$

(Complete Part II for
noncash contributions.)

2

Part I Contributors

 
 
 

 
 
 

 
 
 

 
 
 

 
 
 

 
 
 

25 X

5,000.

26 X

5,000.

27 X

5,000.

28 X

50,000.

29 X

5,000.
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823453  11-08-18 Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2018)

Employer identification number

(a)

No.

from

Part I

(c)

FMV (or estimate)
(b)

Description of noncash property given

(d)

Date received

(a)

No.

from

Part I

(c)

FMV (or estimate)
(b)

Description of noncash property given

(d)

Date received

(a)

No.

from

Part I

(c)

FMV (or estimate)
(b)

Description of noncash property given

(d)

Date received

(a)

No.

from

Part I

(c)

FMV (or estimate)
(b)

Description of noncash property given

(d)

Date received

(a)

No.

from

Part I

(c)

FMV (or estimate)
(b)

Description of noncash property given

(d)

Date received

(a)

No.

from

Part I

(c)

FMV (or estimate)
(b)

Description of noncash property given

(d)

Date received

Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2018) Page 

Name of organization

(see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part II if additional space is needed.

(See instructions.)

$

(See instructions.)

$

(See instructions.)

$

(See instructions.)

$

(See instructions.)

$

(See instructions.)

$

3

Part II Noncash Property

READY FOR LIFE, INC. 26-4032979
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 (Enter this info. once.)completing Part III, enter the total of exclusively religious, charitable, etc., contributions of  for the year.

823454  11-08-18

Exclusively religious, charitable, etc., contributions to organizations described in section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) that total more than $1,000 for the year
from any one contributor. (a) (e) and

$1,000 or less

Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2018)

 Complete columns  through  the following line entry. For organizations

Employer identification number

(a) No.
from
Part I

(b) Purpose of gift (c) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is held

(e) Transfer of gift

Transferee's name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee

(a) No.
from
Part I

(b) Purpose of gift (c) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is held

(e) Transfer of gift

Transferee's name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee

(a) No.
from
Part I

(b) Purpose of gift (c) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is held

(e) Transfer of gift

Transferee's name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee

(a) No.
from
Part I

(b) Purpose of gift (c) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is held

(e) Transfer of gift

Transferee's name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee

 

Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2018) Page 

Name of organization

| $

Use duplicate copies of Part III if additional space is needed.

4

Part III
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Held at the End of the Tax Year

(Form 990) | Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990,
Part IV, line 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, 11a, 11b, 11c, 11d, 11e, 11f, 12a, or 12b.

| Attach to Form 990.
|Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information.

Open to Public
Inspection

Name of the organization Employer identification number

(a) (b) 

1

2

3

4

5

6

Yes No

Yes No

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

a

b

c

d

2a

2b

2c

2d

Yes No

Yes No

1

2

a

b

(i)

(ii)

a

b

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule D (Form 990) 2018

Complete if the

organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 6.

Donor advised funds Funds and other accounts

Total number at end of year

Aggregate value of contributions to (during year)

Aggregate value of grants from (during year)

Aggregate value at end of year

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~

~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization inform all donors and donor advisors in writing that the assets held in donor advised funds

are the organization's property, subject to the organization's exclusive legal control? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisors in writing that grant funds can be used only

for charitable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or donor advisor, or for any other purpose conferring

impermissible private benefit? ��������������������������������������������

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 7.

Purpose(s) of conservation easements held by the organization (check all that apply).

Preservation of land for public use (e.g., recreation or education)

Protection of natural habitat

Preservation of open space

Preservation of a historically important land area

Preservation of a certified historic structure

Complete lines 2a through 2d if the organization held a qualified conservation contribution in the form of a conservation easement on the last

day of the tax year.

Total number of conservation easements

Total acreage restricted by conservation easements

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Number of conservation easements on a certified historic structure included in (a)

Number of conservation easements included in (c) acquired after 7/25/06, and not on a historic structure

listed in the National Register

~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Number of conservation easements modified, transferred, released, extinguished, or terminated by the organization during the tax

year |

Number of states where property subject to conservation easement is located |

Does the organization have a written policy regarding the periodic monitoring, inspection, handling of

violations, and enforcement of the conservation easements it holds? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Staff and volunteer hours devoted to monitoring, inspecting, handling of violations, and enforcing conservation easements during the year 

|

Amount of expenses incurred in monitoring, inspecting, handling of violations, and enforcing conservation easements during the year 

| $

Does each conservation easement reported on line 2(d) above satisfy the requirements of section 170(h)(4)(B)(i)

and section 170(h)(4)(B)(ii)? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

In Part XIII, describe how the organization reports conservation easements in its revenue and expense statement, and balance sheet, and

include, if applicable, the text of the footnote to the organization's financial statements that describes the organization's accounting for

conservation easements.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 8.

If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), not to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of art,

historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service, provide, in Part XIII,

the text of the footnote to its financial statements that describes these items.

If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of art, historical

treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service, provide the following amounts

relating to these items:

Revenue included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 1

Assets included in Form 990, Part X

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ | $

$~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ |

If the organization received or held works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets for financial gain, provide

the following amounts required to be reported under SFAS 116 (ASC 958) relating to these items:

Revenue included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 1

Assets included in Form 990, Part X

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ | $

$����������������������������������� |

LHA

Part I Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts. 

Part II Conservation Easements. 

Part III Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.

SCHEDULE D Supplemental Financial Statements
2018
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3

4

5

a

b

c

d

e

Yes No

1

2

a

b

c

d

e

f

a

b

Yes No

1c

1d

1e

1f

Yes No

(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) 

1

2

3

4

a

b

c

d

e

f

g

a

b

c

a

b

Yes No

(i)

(ii)

3a(i)

3a(ii)

3b

(a) (b) (c) (d) 

1a

b

c

d

e

Total. 

Schedule D (Form 990) 2018

(continued)

(Column (d) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B), line 10c.)

Two years back Three years back Four years back

Schedule D (Form 990) 2018 Page 

Using the organization's acquisition, accession, and other records, check any of the following that are a significant use of its collection items

(check all that apply):

Public exhibition

Scholarly research

Preservation for future generations

Loan or exchange programs

Other

Provide a description of the organization's collections and explain how they further the organization's exempt purpose in Part XIII.

During the year, did the organization solicit or receive donations of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets

to be sold to raise funds rather than to be maintained as part of the organization's collection? ������������

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 9, or
reported an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21.

Is the organization an agent, trustee, custodian or other intermediary for contributions or other assets not included

on Form 990, Part X?

If "Yes," explain the arrangement in Part XIII and complete the following table:

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Amount

Beginning balance

Additions during the year

Distributions during the year

Ending balance

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization include an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account liability?

If "Yes," explain the arrangement in Part XIII. Check here if the explanation has been provided on Part XIII

~~~~~

�������������

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 10.

Current year Prior year

Beginning of year balance

Contributions

Net investment earnings, gains, and losses

Grants or scholarships

~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~

Other expenditures for facilities

and programs

Administrative expenses

End of year balance

~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~

Provide the estimated percentage of the current year end balance (line 1g, column (a)) held as:

Board designated or quasi-endowment

Permanent endowment

Temporarily restricted endowment

The percentages on lines 2a, 2b, and 2c should equal 100%.

| %

| %

| %

Are there endowment funds not in the possession of the organization that are held and administered for the organization

by:

unrelated organizations

related organizations

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

If "Yes" on line 3a(ii), are the related organizations listed as required on Schedule R?

Describe in Part XIII the intended uses of the organization's endowment funds.

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11a. See Form 990, Part X, line 10.

Description of property Cost or other
basis (investment)

Cost or other
basis (other)

Accumulated
depreciation

Book value

Land

Buildings

Leasehold improvements

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~

Equipment

Other

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

��������������������

Add lines 1a through 1e. |�������������

2
Part III Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets 

Part IV Escrow and Custodial Arrangements. 

Part V Endowment Funds. 

Part VI Land, Buildings, and Equipment.

   
   
 

   

   

   
 

41,962.
33,853.
12,798.

1,960.
18,636.
6,659.

40,002.
15,217.
6,139.
61,358.

READY FOR LIFE, INC. 26-4032979
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(including name of security)

832053  10-29-18

Total. 

Total. 

(a) (b) (c) 

(1)

(2)

(3)

(a) (b) (c) 

(1)

(2)

(3)

(4)

(5)

(6)

(7)

(8)

(9)

(a) (b) 

(1)

(2)

(3)

(4)

(5)

(6)

(7)

(8)

(9)

Total. 

(a) (b) 1.

Total. 

2.

Schedule D (Form 990) 2018

(Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 15.)

(Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 25.)

Description of security or category 

(Col. (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 12.) |

(Col. (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 13.) |

Schedule D (Form 990) 2018 Page 

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11b. See Form 990, Part X, line 12.

Book value Method of valuation: Cost or end-of-year market value

Financial derivatives

Closely-held equity interests

Other

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~

(A)

(B)

(C)

(D)

(E)

(F)

(G)

(H)

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11c. See Form 990, Part X, line 13.
Description of investment Book value Method of valuation: Cost or end-of-year market value

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11d. See Form 990, Part X, line 15.

Description Book value

���������������������������� |

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11e or 11f. See Form 990, Part X, line 25.

Description of liability Book value

(1)

(2)

(3)

(4)

(5)

(6)

(7)

(8)

(9)

Federal income taxes

����� |

Liability for uncertain tax positions. In Part XIII, provide the text of the footnote to the organization's financial statements that reports the

organization's liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740). Check here if the text of the footnote has been provided in Part XIII

3
Part VII Investments - Other Securities.

Part VIII Investments - Program Related.

Part IX Other Assets.

Part X Other Liabilities.
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31
 09470515 143399 326066                2018.05090 READY FOR LIFE, INC.      326066_1                                                           



832054  10-29-18

1

2

3

4

5

1

a

b

c

d

e

2a

2b

2c

2d

2a 2d 2e

32e 1

a

b

c

4a

4b

4a 4b

3 4c. 

4c

5

1

2

3

4

5

1

a

b

c

d

e

2a

2b

2c

2d

2a 2d

2e 1

2e

3

a

b

c

4a

4b

4a 4b

3 4c. 

4c

5

Schedule D (Form 990) 2018

(This must equal Form 990, Part I, line 12.)

(This must equal Form 990, Part I, line 18.)

Schedule D (Form 990) 2018 Page 

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.

Total revenue, gains, and other support per audited financial statements

Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12:

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Net unrealized gains (losses) on investments

Donated services and use of facilities

Recoveries of prior year grants

Other (Describe in Part XIII.)

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Add lines through ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Subtract line from line ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Amounts included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12, but not on line 1:

Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 7b

Other (Describe in Part XIII.)

~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Add lines and 

Total revenue. Add lines and 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

�����������������

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.

Total expenses and losses per audited financial statements

Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part IX, line 25:

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Donated services and use of facilities

Prior year adjustments

Other losses

Other (Describe in Part XIII.)

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Add lines through 

Subtract line from line 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Amounts included on Form 990, Part IX, line 25, but not on line 1:

Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 7b

Other (Describe in Part XIII.)

~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Add lines and 

Total expenses. Add lines and 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

����������������

Provide the descriptions required for Part II, lines 3, 5, and 9; Part III, lines 1a and 4; Part IV, lines 1b and 2b; Part V, line 4; Part X, line 2; Part XI,

lines 2d and 4b; and Part XII, lines 2d and 4b. Also complete this part to provide any additional information.

4
Part XI Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Return.

Part XII Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements With Expenses per Return.

Part XIII Supplemental Information.

READY FOR LIFE, INC. 26-4032979
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Did
fundraiser

have custody
or control of

contributions?

832081  10-03-18

 Go to

(Form 990 or 990-EZ) Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 17, 18, or 19, or if the
organization entered more than $15,000 on Form 990-EZ, line 6a.

Open to Public
Inspection

| Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ.

| www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information.

Employer identification number

1

a

b

c

d

a

b

e

f

g

2

Yes No

(i) 
(ii) 

(iii) 
(iv) 

(v) 

(i)

(vi) 

Yes No

Total

3

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2018

Name of the organization

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 17. Form 990-EZ filers are not
required to complete this part.

Indicate whether the organization raised funds through any of the following activities. Check all that apply.

Mail solicitations

Internet and email solicitations

Phone solicitations

In-person solicitations

Solicitation of non-government grants

Solicitation of government grants

Special fundraising events

Did the organization have a written or oral agreement with any individual (including officers, directors, trustees, or

key employees listed in Form 990, Part VII) or entity in connection with professional fundraising services?

If "Yes," list the 10 highest paid individuals or entities (fundraisers) pursuant to agreements under which the fundraiser is to be

compensated at least $5,000 by the organization.

Name and address of individual
or entity (fundraiser)

Activity
Gross receipts

from activity

Amount paid
to (or retained by)

fundraiser
listed in col. 

Amount paid
to (or retained by)

organization

�������������������������������������� |

List all states in which the organization is registered or licensed to solicit contributions or has been notified it is exempt from registration
or licensing.

LHA

 

Supplemental Information Regarding Fundraising or Gaming ActivitiesSCHEDULE G

Part I Fundraising Activities. 

2018

   
   
   
 

   

26-4032979READY FOR LIFE, INC.
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2

(d) 

(a) 

(c)

(a) (b) (c) 

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

(a) 
(b) 

(c) 
(d) 

(a) (c)

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

Yes Yes Yes

No No No

9

10

a

b

Yes No

a

b

Yes No

Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2018

Pull tabs/instant
bingo/progressive bingo

Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2018 Page 

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 18, or reported more than $15,000

of fundraising event contributions and gross income on Form 990-EZ, lines 1 and 6b. List events with gross receipts greater than $5,000.

Total events

(add col. through

col. )

R
e
ve

n
u

e

Event #1 Event #2 Other events

(event type) (event type) (total number)

Gross receipts

Less: Contributions

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~

Gross income (line 1 minus line 2)

D
ir
e
c
t 

E
xp

e
n

se
s

����

Cash prizes

Noncash prizes

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Rent/facility costs ~~~~~~~~~~~~

Food and beverages

Entertainment

~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Other direct expenses ~~~~~~~~~~

Direct expense summary. Add lines 4 through 9 in column (d)

Net income summary. Subtract line 10 from line 3, column (d)

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ |

������������������������ |

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 19, or reported more than

$15,000 on Form 990-EZ, line 6a.

R
e
ve

n
u

e Bingo Other gaming
Total gaming (add

col. through col. )

D
ir
e
c
t 

E
xp

e
n

se
s

Gross revenue ��������������

Cash prizes

Noncash prizes

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Rent/facility costs

Other direct expenses

~~~~~~~~~~~~

����������

% % %

Volunteer labor ~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Direct expense summary. Add lines 2 through 5 in column (d)

Net gaming income summary. Subtract line 7 from line 1, column (d)

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ |

��������������������� |

Enter the state(s) in which the organization conducts gaming activities:

Is the organization licensed to conduct gaming activities in each of these states?

If "No," explain:

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Were any of the organization's gaming licenses revoked, suspended, or terminated during the tax year?

If "Yes," explain:

~~~~~~~~~

Part II Fundraising Events.

Part III Gaming.

     
     

   

   

98,564.

98,564.

49,275.

49,275.

91,958.

91,958.

239,797.

239,797.

30,735.
209,062.

ANNIVERSARY
10TH

PARK
NIGHT IN THE

7

READY FOR LIFE, INC. 26-4032979
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3

11

12

13

14

15

Yes No

Yes No

a

b

13a

13b

Yes Noa

b

c

16

17

a

b

Yes No

 

Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2018

Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2018 Page 

Does the organization conduct gaming activities with nonmembers?

Is the organization a grantor, beneficiary or trustee of a trust, or a member of a partnership or other entity formed

to administer charitable gaming?

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Indicate the percentage of gaming activity conducted in:

The organization's facility

An outside facility

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ %

%~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Enter the name and address of the person who prepares the organization's gaming/special events books and records:

Name  |

Address |

Does the organization have a contract with a third party from whom the organization receives gaming revenue?

If "Yes," enter the amount of gaming revenue received by the organization  |

~~~~~~

$ and the amount

of gaming revenue retained by the third party  | $

If "Yes," enter name and address of the third party:

Name  |

Address  |

Gaming manager information:

Name  |

Gaming manager compensation  |

Description of services provided  |

$

Director/officer Employee Independent contractor

Mandatory distributions:

Is the organization required under state law to make charitable distributions from the gaming proceeds to

retain the state gaming license? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Enter the amount of distributions required under state law to be distributed to other exempt organizations or spent in the

organization's own exempt activities during the tax year  | $

Provide the explanations required by Part I, line 2b, columns (iii) and (v); and Part III, lines 9, 9b, 10b,

15b, 15c, 16, and 17b, as applicable. Also provide any additional information. See instructions.

Part IV Supplemental Information.

   

   

   

     

   

READY FOR LIFE, INC. 26-4032979
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4

Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ)

(continued)
Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) Page 
Part IV Supplemental Information 
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Internal Revenue Service

832211  10-10-18

Complete to provide information for responses to specific questions on
Form 990 or 990-EZ or to provide any additional information.

| Attach to Form 990 or 990-EZ.
| Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for the latest information.

(Form 990 or 990-EZ)

Open to Public
Inspection

Employer identification number

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2018)

Name of the organization

LHA

SCHEDULE O Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ
2018

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 11B: 

A DRAFT COPY OF FORM 990 AND ALL ATTACHED SCHEDULES IS PROVIDED TO THE

GOVERNING BODY FOR REVIEW PRIOR TO FILING.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 12C: 

EACH DIRECTOR, PRINCIPAL OFFICER AND MEMBER OF A COMMITTEE WITH GOVERNING

BOARD DELEGATED POWERS WILL ANNUALLY SIGN A STATEMENT WHICH AFFIRMS SUCH

PERSON:

A. HAS RECEIVED A COPY OF THE CONFLICTS OF INTEREST POLICY

B. HAS READ AND UNDERSTANDS THE POLICY

C. HAS AGREED TO COMPLY WITH THE POLICY, AND

D. UNDERSTANDS THE ORGANIZATION IS CHARITABLE AND IN ORDER TO MAINTAIN ITS

FEDERAL TAX -EXEMPTION IT MUST ENGAGE PRIMARILY IN ACTIVITIES, WHICH

ACCOMPLISH ONE OR MORE OF ITS TAX-EXEMPT PURPOSES.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 15B: 

COMPENSATION IS SET BASED ON SIMILAR ORGANIZATIONS IN THE COMMUNITY.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION C, LINE 19: 

READY FOR LIFE, INC MAKES ITS GOVERNING DOCUMENTS AND FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

AVAILABLE TO THE PUBLIC UPON REQUEST.  PLEASE CALL KATHY MIZE-PLUMMER AT

727-954-3989 OR EMAIL AT INFO@READYFORLIFEPINELLAS.ORG.

FORM 990, PART XI, LINE 9, CHANGES IN NET ASSETS: 

BOOK AND TAX DIFFERENCE IN DEPRECIATION                              5,853.

UNREALIZED GAIN BOOK AND TAX DIFFERENCE                              1,962.

READY FOR LIFE, INC. 26-4032979
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2

Employer identification number

Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2018)

Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2018) Page 

Name of the organization

TOTAL TO FORM 990, PART XI, LINE 9                                   7,815.

READY FOR LIFE, INC. 26-4032979
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OMB No. 1545-0172

Form

Attachment
Sequence No.

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service (99)

Name(s) shown on return Business or activity to which this form relates Identifying number

Dollar limitation for tax year. Subtract line 4 from line 1. If zero or less, enter -0-. If married filing separately, see instructions

(a) Description of property (b) Cost (business use only) (c) Elected cost

If you are electing to group any assets placed in service during the tax year into one or more general asset accounts, check here

(c) Basis for depreciation
(business/investment use

only - see instructions)

(b) Month and
year placed
in service

(d) Recovery
period

(a) Classification of property (e) Convention (f) Method (g) Depreciation deduction
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT 
 
 
The Board of Directors 
Ready for Life, Inc. 
 
We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Ready for Life, Inc. (the 
“Organization”), which comprise the statement of financial position as of June 30, 2020 and 2019, 
and the related statements of activities and changes in net assets, cash flows, and functional 
expenses for the years then ended, and the related notes to the financial statements.  
 
Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements  
 
Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements 
in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this 
includes the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the 
preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, 
whether due to fraud or error.  
 
Auditor’s Responsibility  
 
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. We 
conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United 
States of America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain 
reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement.  
 
An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and 
disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s 
judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial 
statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor 
considers internal control relevant to the entity’s preparation and fair presentation of the financial 
statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not 
for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control. 
Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness 
of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by 
management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements. 
 
We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a 
basis for our audit opinion. 
  

One Tampa City Center   •  201 N. Franklin St., Suite 2600  •  Tampa, Florida 33602   •  813-875-7774  fax 813-874-6785  •  www.rgcocpa.com

RIVERO, GORDIMER & COMPANY, P.A.

Member 
American Institute of Certified Public Accountants   
Florida Institute of Certified Public Accountants

Herman V. Lazzara  Stephen G. Douglas
Marc D. Sasser  Michael E. Helton
Sam A. Lazzara  Christopher F. Terrigino
Kevin R. Bass  James K. O’Connor
Jonathan E. Stein David M. Bohnsack
Richard B. Gordimer, of Counsel
Cesar J. Rivero, in Memoriam (1942-2017)
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Opinion 
 
In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, 
the financial position of Ready for Life, Inc. at June 30, 2020 and 2019, and the changes in its net 
assets and its cash flows for the years then ended in accordance with accounting principles 
generally accepted in the United States of America. 

 
 
 

Tampa, Florida 
October 20, 2020 



The accompanying notes are an integral part of these statements. 
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Ready for Life, Inc. 
 

STATEMENTS OF FINANCIAL POSITION 
 

June 30, 
 

2020 2019

ASSETS

Cash and cash equivalents (note A5) 241,587$          109,019$          
Investments (notes A6, and D) 105,017 103,864
Prepaid expenses -                    1,252                
Property and equipment, net (notes A7 and C) 58,944              36,821              
Deposits 4,138                4,138

TOTAL ASSETS 409,686$          255,094$          

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS

LIABILITIES
  Accounts payable 7,040$              5,839$              
  Accrued wages and taxes 14,175              12,304              
  Note payable - PPP (note H) 96,100              -                    

Total liabilities 117,315            18,143              

NET ASSETS (notes A2 and E)
Without donor restrictions 174,201 236,951
With donor restrictions 118,170            -                    

Total net assets 292,371            236,951            

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS 409,686$          255,094$          

 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this statement. 
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Ready for Life, Inc. 
 

STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES AND CHANGES IN NET ASSETS 
 

For the year ended June 30, 2020 
 

Without donor With donor
restrictions restrictions Total

REVENUE AND SUPPORT
Contributions and private grants 564,971$       126,182$       691,153$       
Special event revenue (note F) 118,447         -                 118,447
Other 8,633             -                 8,633
Interest income 2,524             -                 2,524

Total revenue and support 694,575         126,182         820,757         

Net assets released from restrictions 8,012             (8,012)            -                 

Total revenue, support, and net 
assets released from restrictions 702,587         118,170         820,757         

EXPENSES
Program expenses 630,867         -                 630,867         
Supporting services

Management and general 96,015           -                 96,015           
Fundraising 38,455           -                 38,455           

Total supporting services 134,470         -                 134,470         

Total expenses 765,337         -                 765,337         

CHANGE IN NET ASSETS (62,750)          118,170         55,420           

Net assets at beginning of year 236,951         -                 236,951         

Net assets at end of year 174,201$       118,170$       292,371$       

 
  



 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this statement. 
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Ready for Life, Inc. 
 

STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES AND CHANGES IN NET ASSETS 
 

For the year ended June 30, 2019  
 
Without donor With donor

restrictions restrictions Total

REVENUE AND SUPPORT
Contributions and private grants 675,175$       -$               675,175$       
Special event revenue, net (note F) 209,132         -                 209,132
Other 3,809             -                 3,809
Interest income 1,975             -                 1,975

Total revenue and support 890,091         -                 890,091         

Net assets released from restrictions 5,000             (5,000)            -                 

Total revenue, support, and net 
assets released from restrictions 895,091         (5,000)            890,091         

EXPENSES
Program expenses 703,333         -                 703,333         
Supporting services

Management and general 102,583         -                 102,583         
Fundraising 42,066           -                 42,066           

Total supporting services 144,649         -                 144,649         

Total expenses 847,982         -                 847,982         

CHANGE IN NET ASSETS 47,109           (5,000)            42,109           

Net assets at beginning of year 189,842         5,000             194,842         

Net assets at end of year 236,951$       -$               236,951$       



 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these statements. 
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Ready for Life, Inc. 
 

STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS 
 

For the year ended June 30,  
 

2020 2019

Cash flows from operating activities
Change in net assets 55,420$            42,109$            

Adjustments to reconcile change in net assets to net 
cash provided by operating activities

Depreciation 13,082              9,744                
Loss on dispoal of asset -                        1,902                
Decrease (increase) in prepaid expenses 1,252                (1,252)               
Increase (decrease) in accounts payable 1,201                (9,745)               
Increase in accrued wages and taxes 1,871                2,496                

Total adjustments 17,406              3,145                

Net cash provided by operating activities 72,826              45,254              

Cash flows from investing activities
Purchase of property and equipment (35,205)             (7,194)               

  Reinvestment of interest from investments (1,153)               (6,038)               
  Sale of investments -                    35,000              

Net cash (used) provided by investing activities (36,358)             21,768              

Cash flows from financing activities activities
Proceeds from note payable 96,100              

Net change in cash 132,568            67,022              

Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year 109,019            41,997              

Cash and cash equivalents at end of year 241,587$          109,019$          

Supplemental disclosures of cash flow information
Cash paid during the year

Interest -$                  -$                  

Taxes -$                  -$                  

 
 
 
 



 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this statement. 
9 
 

 
  

Ready for Life, Inc. 
 

STATEMENT OF FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES 
 

For the year ended June 30, 2020 
 
Management Fundraising

Program and and 
Expenses General Development Total

Salaries & related expenses 379,425$       65,421$           26,759$           471,605$            
Benefits 21,002           3,621               1,481               26,104                
Payroll Taxes 28,080           4,841               1,980               34,901                
Computer expense 64                  10                    -                   74                       
Credit card fees -                 2,313               -                   2,313                  
Depreciation 10,525           1,815               742                  13,082                
Dues and subscriptions 1,001             437                  563                  2,001                  
Information technology 17,644           1,138               3,301               22,083                
Insurance 2,634             454                  186                  3,274                  
Meetings expense 486                95                    -                   581                     
Office expense 6,189             117                  780                  7,086                  
Other expenses 323                56                    23                    402                     
Professional development 155                -                   -                   155                     
Professional fees -                 10,650             -                   10,650                
Promotional expense 2,024             -                   674                  2,698                  
Rent 54,380           3,497               1,462               59,339                
Repairs and maintenance 3,116             346                  -                   3,462                  
Utilities 18,727           1,204               504                  20,435                
Youth support 85,092           -                   -                   85,092                

630,867$       96,015$           38,455$           765,337$            

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this statement. 
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 Ready for Life, Inc. 
 

STATEMENT OF FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES 
 

For the year ended June 30, 2019 
 

Management Fundraising
Program and and 
Expenses General Development Total

Salaries & related expenses 415,103$       71,572$           29,276$           515,951$            
Benefits 22,364           3,856               1,577               27,797                
Payroll Taxes 35,143           6,059               2,479               43,681                
Computer expense 75                  12                    -                   87                       
Credit card fees -                 1,307               -                   1,307                  
Depreciation 7,839             1,352               553                  9,744                  
Dues and subscriptions 1,912             835                  1,075               3,822                  
Information technology 16,331           1,054               3,055               20,440                
Insurance 2,603             448                  184                  3,235                  
Meetings expense 882                173                  -                   1,055                  
Office expense 3,996             76                    503                  4,575                  
Other expenses 3,789             653                  267                  4,709                  
Professional development 1,341             -                   -                   1,341                  
Professional fees -                 7,009               -                   7,009                  
Promotional expense 3,891             -                   1,297               5,188                  
Rent 49,632           3,192               1,335               54,159                
Rental expense 10,394           -                   -                   10,394                
Repairs and maintenance 34,910           3,873               -                   38,783                
Utilities 17,300           1,112               465                  18,877                
Youth support 75,828           -                   -                   75,828                

703,333$       102,583$         42,066$           847,982$            
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Ready for Life, Inc. 
 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
 

June 30, 2020 and 2019 
 
NOTE A - DESCRIPTION OF THE ORGANIZATION AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT 

ACCOUNTING POLICIES  
 

A summary of the organization’s significant accounting policies consistently applied in the 
preparation of the accompanying financial statements follows: 
 
1. Description of the Organization 
 
Ready for Life, Inc. (the Organization) works to engage foster care youth, private citizens and 
public resources to assist Pinellas county foster youth in a successful transition to adulthood. 
The Organization connects youth “aging out” with resources, provides support, empowers the 
youth voice and engages the community. This is done through the Organization’s office in 
Largo and throughout the community. The Organization’s staff assists youth in the areas of 
education, employment, housing, transportation, health, legal and life skills. The organization 
is supported primarily through donor contributions, corporations, foundation and other grant 
funders. 
 
2. Basis of Accounting 
 
The accompanying financial statements, presented on the accrual basis of accounting, have 
been prepared to focus on the Organization as a whole and to present balances and 
transactions according to the existence or absence of donor-imposed restrictions. This has 
been accomplished by classification of assets, liabilities, and net assets into two self-
balancing net asset groups as follows: 
 

• Without Donor Restrictions – Net assets without donor restrictions are net assets not 
subject to donor-imposed restriction or the donor-imposed restrictions have expired. 
These net assets are available for the use at the discretion of the Board of Directors 
and/or management for general operating purposes. 

 
• With Donor Restrictions – Net assets with donor restrictions are net assets subject to 

donor-imposed stipulations that may be fulfilled by actions of the Organization to meet 
the stipulations, that may become undesignated by the passage of time, or that 
require net assets to be permanently maintained, thereby restricting the use of 
principal. 

 
The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting 
principles requires management to make estimates and assumptions that effect the amounts 
reported in the financial statements and accompanying notes. Actual results could differ from 
these estimates. 
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Ready for Life, Inc. 
 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - CONTINUED 
 

June 30, 2020 and 2019 
 

NOTE A - DESCRIPTION OF THE ORGANIZATION AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT 
ACCOUNTING POLICIES - Continued 

 
3. Change in Accounting Principle 
 
In May 2014, the Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) issued Accounting Standards 
Update (ASU) No. 2014-09, Not-for-Profit Entities (Topic 606): Revenue from Contracts with 
Customers. ASU 2014-09 establishes principles for recognizing revenue upon the transfer of 
promised goods or services to customers, in an amount that reflects the expected 
consideration received in exchange for those goods or services. Amendments defer the 
effective date of ASU 2014-09, clarify the implementation guidance on principal versus agent 
considerations, and clarify the identification of performance obligations and the licensing 
implementation guidance.   
 
In June 2018, the Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) issued Accounting 
Standards Update (ASU) No. 2018-08, Not-for-Profit Entities (Topic 958): Clarifying the Scope 
of the Accounting Guidance for Contributions Received and Contributions Made. The new 
guidance is intended to clarify and improve accounting guidance for contributions received 
and contributions made. The amendments in ASU 2018-08 should assist entities in (1) 
evaluating whether transactions should be accounted for as contributions (nonreciprocal 
transactions) or as exchange (reciprocal) transactions subject to other guidance and (2) 
determining whether a contribution is conditional.  
 
These new standards are effective for the Organization's year ending June 30, 2020 and 
thereafter and will be applied on a retrospective basis. The Organization adopted both of the 
ASU’s effective July 1, 2019. Adoption of the ASU’s did not result in any reclassifications, 
restatements, or changes in net assets. 

 
4. Liquidity 
 
Assets and liabilities are presented in the accompanying statement of financial position 
according to their nearness of conversion to cash and, their maturity and resulting use of cash, 
respectively. See Note B for more information on liquidity and availability of assets. 

 
5. Cash and cash equivalents 
 
The Organization considers all highly liquid investments purchased with original maturity of 
three months or less to be cash equivalents. 
 
6. Investments 
 
Investments in equity securities are reported at their fair values, which represents the cost on 
the date of purchase plus reinvested earnings. Realized and unrealized gains and losses are 
included in the statement of activities. Investment income is recognized as revenue in the 
period it is earned and gains and losses are recognized as changes in net assets in the 
accounting period in which they occur. Investments are comprised of stocks and mutual funds 
which can be liquidates as needed by the Organization.  
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Ready for Life, Inc. 
 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - CONTINUED 
 

June 30, 2020 and 2019 
 

NOTE A - DESCRIPTION OF THE ORGANIZATION AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT 
ACCOUNTING POLICIES – Continued 

 
7. Property and Equipment 
 
Property and equipment is stated at cost or fair value at the date of donation.  Depreciation is 
calculated using the straight-line method over an estimated useful life of three to seven years. 
The Organization capitalizes asset acquisitions exceeding $500. 
 
8. Contributed Services 
 
No amounts have been reflected in the financial statements for donated services. The 
Organization generally pays for services requiring specific expertise. However, individuals 
volunteer their time and perform a variety of tasks that assist the Organization, but these 
services do not meet the criteria for recognition as contributed services. 

 
9. Contributions 
 
Contributions received are recorded as with or without donor restrictions, depending on the 
existence and nature of any donor restrictions. Support that is not restricted by the donor is 
reported as an increase in net assets without donor restrictions. All other donor restricted 
support is reported as an increase in net assets with donor restrictions, depending on the 
nature of the restriction.  
 
10. Functional Allocation of Expenses 

 
The Organization allocates its expenses on a functional basis among its various programs and 
services.  Expenses that can be identified with a specific revenue and support service are 
allocated directly according to their natural expenditure classification.  Expenses that benefit 
multiple functional areas have been allocated across programs, general and administrative, 
and fundraising expenses based on the proportion of employee time involved. 
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Ready for Life, Inc. 
 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - CONTINUED 
 

June 30, 2020 and 2019 
 

NOTE B - LIQUIDITY AND AVAILABILITY OF RESOURCES 
 

The Organization has the following financial assets available within one year of the Statement 
of Financial Position for general expenditure at June 30, 2020: 
 

Cash and cash equivalents 241,587$       
Investments 105,017

Total financial assets available within one year 346,604         

Less:
Amounts unavailable for general expenditures

within one year, due to:
Restricted by donors with purpose restrictions 118,170          

Total financial assets available to management
for expenditure within one year 228,434          

 
The Organization maintains a policy of structuring its financial assets to be available as its 
general expenditures, liabilities, and other obligations come due. 

 
NOTE C - PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT 
 

Property and equipment consisted of the following at June 30,: 
 

2020 2019

Office and computer equipment 52,465$         48,184$         
Leasehold improvements 50,737 19,813

103,202         67,997           
Less accumulated depreciation (44,258) (31,176)

58,944$         36,821$         

 
 

Depreciation expense was $13,082 and $9,744 for the years ended June 30, 2020 and 
2019, respectively. 

 
NOTE D - FAIR VALUE OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS 

 
Financial Accounting Standards Board Accounting Standards Codification 820-10 establishes 
a framework for measuring fair value. That framework provides a fair value hierarchy that 
prioritizes the inputs to valuation techniques used to measure fair value. The hierarchy gives 
the highest priority to unadjusted quoted prices in active markets for identical assets or 
liabilities (level 1 measurement) and the lowest priority to unobservable inputs (level 3 
measurements).   
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Ready for Life, Inc. 
 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - CONTINUED 
 

June 30, 2020 and 2019 
 

NOTE D - FAIR VALUE OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS - Continued 
 

The three levels of the fair value hierarchy under FASB ASC 820-10 are described below: 
 

• Level 1 valuations, where the valuation is based on quoted market prices for identical 
assets or liabilities traded in active markets (which include exchanges and over-the 
counter markets with sufficient volume), 
 

• Level 2 valuations, where the valuation is based on quoted market prices for similar 
instruments traded in active markets, quoted prices for identical or similar instruments 
in markets that are not active and model-based valuation techniques for which all 
significant assumptions are observable in the market, and 

 
• Level 3 valuations, where the valuation is generated from model-based techniques 

that use significant assumptions not observable in the market, but observable based 
on organization-specific data. 
 

The asset’s or liability’s fair value measurement level within the fair value hierarchy is based 
on the lowest level of any input that is significant to the fair value measurement.  Valuation 
techniques used need to maximize the use of observable inputs and minimize the use of 
unobservable inputs.   
 
The following is a description of the valuation methodologies used for significant assets and 
liabilities measured at fair value at June 30, 2020 and 2019: 
 

Mutual Funds: the Organization uses quoted market prices of identical assets on active 
exchanges, or Level 1 measurements.  

 
The methods described above may produce a fair value calculation that may not be indicative 
of the net realizable value or reflective of future fair values. Furthermore, while the 
Organization believes its valuation methods are appropriate and consistent with other market 
participants, the use of different methodologies or assumptions to determine the fair value of 
certain financial instruments could result in a different fair value measurement at the reporting 
date.   
 
The following tables set forth by level, within the fair value hierarchy, the Organization’s assets 
at fair value as of: 
 

June 30, 2020 Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Fair Value

Assets
Mutual Funds 105,017$      -$              -$              105,017$      

105,017$      -$              -$              105,017$      
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Ready for Life, Inc. 
 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - CONTINUED 
 

June 30, 2020 and 2019 
 

NOTE D - FAIR VALUE OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS – Continued 
 

June 30, 2019 Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Fair Value

Assets
Mutual Funds 103,864$      -$              -$              103,864$      

103,864$      -$              -$              103,864$      

 
 
NOTE E - NET ASSETS WITH DONOR RESTRICTION 

 
Net assets with donor restriction contain donor-imposed restrictions that expire upon the 
passage of time or once specific actions are undertaken by the Organization. The net assets 
are then released and reclassified to unrestricted support when they are expended. Net assets 
with donor restriction consisted of the following as of June 30,: 
 

2020 2019

Ready for tomorrow 99,933$         -$              
Dental funds 18,237           -                

        Total 118,170$       -$              

 
 

Net assets were released from donor restrictions by incurring expenses satisfying the 
restricted purpose or by occurrence of the passage of time or other events specified by 
donors. The net assets released from restrictions are $8,012 and $5,000 for the years ended 
June 30, 2020 and 2019, respectively. 

 
NOTE F - SPECIAL EVENTS 
 

The Organization conducted special events, during the years June 30, 2020 and 2019 to 
benefit the Organization. Net special event revenue consisted of the following at June 30,: 

 
2020 2019

Gross receipts 135,687$       239,867$       
Less direct expenses (17,240)         (30,735)         

Total special event revenue, net 118,447$       209,132$       
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Ready for Life, Inc. 
 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - CONTINUED 
 

June 30, 2020 and 2019 
 

NOTE G -COMMITMENT AND CONTINGENCIES 
 

The organization leases office space and equipment under agreements expiring in July 2023 
with the office lease including an option to expend the agreement until July 2026. The future 
minimum payments due under these agreements are as follows for the year ended June 30, 
2020: 

 

2021 71,800$        
2022 73,800          
2023 76,000          
2024 6,300            

Total 227,900$      

Year ending June 30,

 
 

Office lease expense for the years ended June 30, 2020 and 2019 was $59,339 and 
$54,159, respectively. 

 
NOTE H - NOTE PAYABLE - PPP 
 

The Organization obtained a $96,100 loan under the U.S. Small Business Administration 
(“SBA”) Paycheck Protection Program (“PPP”) in April 2020.  Under the PPP,  and the 
Coronavirus Aid, Relief, and Economic Security Act (the "Act"), up to the full principal amount 
of the loan and any accrued interest can be forgiven if the Organization uses all of the loan 
proceeds for forgivable purposes as required under the Act and any rule, regulation, or 
guidance issued by the SBA pursuant to the Act (collectively, the "Forgiveness Provisions").   
 
Any processes or procedures established under the Forgiveness Provisions must be followed 
and any requirements of the Forgiveness Provisions must be fully satisfied in order to obtain 
such loan forgiveness. Pursuant to the provisions of the Act, the first six monthly payments of 
principal and interest on this loan will be deferred. Interest is charged at 1% on the loan and 
will accrue during the deferment period.  
 
If no portion of the loan is forgiven under the Forgiveness Provisions, the Organization must 
pay principal and interest payments of $5,408 starting in November 22 ,2020 and through 
April 22, 2022. If any portion of the loan is forgiven under the Forgiveness Provisions, the 
payments will be in reduced in equal amounts which are sufficient to repay all principal and 
interest over the remaining term of the loan. The Organization anticipates partially satisfying 
the Forgiveness Provision of the note payable.  Amounts forgiven will be recognized once 
finalized with the SBA. 
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Ready for Life, Inc. 
 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - CONTINUED 
 

June 30, 2020 and 2019 
 

NOTE H - NOTE PAYABLE – Continued  
 
Assuming no amounts are forgiven under the Forgiveness Provisions, the principal maturities 
on the note payable are as follows: 

 

2021 42,300$        
2022 53,800          

Total 96,100$        

Year ending June 30,

 
 
NOTE I - INCOME TAX STATUS 

 
The Organization is exempt from federal and state income taxes under Section 501(c)(3) of 
the Internal Revenue Code. Accordingly, no income tax liability has been recorded in the 
financial statements.  Management is not aware of any activities that would jeopardize the 
Organization’s tax exempt status.  The Organization is not aware of any tax positions it has 
taken that are subject to a significant degree of uncertainty. Tax years after 2017 remain 
subject to examination by federal and state authorities. 

 
NOTE J - RISKS AND UNCERTAINTIES 
 

In March 2020, the United States and global financial markets experienced significant volatility 
resulting from uncertainty caused by the world-wide coronavirus pandemic (COVID- 19). 
General economic uncertainties have arisen that may impact future cash flows and changes 
in net assets as a result of the pandemic. The related financial impact cannot be reasonably 
estimated at this time.   

 
NOTE K - SUBSEQUENT EVENTS 
 

The Organization has evaluated events and transactions occurring subsequent to June 30, 
2020 as of October 20, 2020 which is the date the financial statements were available to be 
issued.  In March 2020, economic uncertainties have arisen that may impact future cash flows 
and changes in net assets as a result of the coronavirus pandemic (COVID-19). The related 
financial impact cannot be reasonably estimated at this time. 
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THOSE CHARGED WITH GOVERNANCE  
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To the Board of Directors 
Ready for Life, Inc. 

 
We have audited the financial statements of Ready for Life, Inc., Inc. (the “Organization”) for the 
years ended June 30, 2020 and 2019 and will issue our report thereon dated October 20, 2020. 
Professional standards require that we provide you with information about our responsibilities, 
as well as certain information related to the planned scope and timing of our audit.  Professional 
standard also require that we communicate to you the following information related to our audit. 

 
Significant Audit Findings 
 
Qualitative Aspects of Accounting Practices 
 
Management is responsible for the selection and use of appropriate accounting policies. The 
significant accounting policies used by the Organization are described in Note A to the financial 
statements.  During the year ended June 30, 2020, the Organization adopted ASU 2018-08, 
Clarifying the scope of the Accounting Guidance for Contributions Received and Contributions 
made as well as ASU 2014-09 Revenue from Contracts with Customers.  We noted no 
transactions entered into by the Organization during the year for which there is a lack of 
authoritative guidance or consensus. All significant transactions have been recognized in the 
financial statements in the proper period.   

 
 Accounting estimates are an integral part of the financial statements prepared by management 
and are based on management’s knowledge and experience about past and current events and 
assumptions about future events. Certain accounting estimates are particularly sensitive 
because of their significance to the financial statements and because of the possibility that 
future events affecting them may differ significantly from those expected.  The most sensitive 
estimates affecting the financial statements were:  

 
• Management’s estimate of the useful life of capital assets is based on historical 

experience, physical condition and external factors affecting future utility. We 
evaluated the key factors and assumptions used to develop the valuation estimate in 
determining that it is reasonable in relation to the financial statements taken as a 
whole. 
 

• Management’s estimate of functional allocation of expenses is based on prior 
experience, percentage of time devoted by employees to various activities and which 
functions utilize various supplies and resources.  We evaluated the key factors and 
assumptions used to develop the valuation estimate in determining that it is 
reasonable in relation to the financial statements taken as a whole. 

 
 
 
 One Tampa City Center   •  201 N. Franklin St., Suite 2600  •  Tampa, Florida 33602   •  813-875-7774  fax 813-874-6785  •  www.rgcocpa.com

RIVERO, GORDIMER & COMPANY, P.A.

Member 
American Institute of Certified Public Accountants   
Florida Institute of Certified Public Accountants

Herman V. Lazzara  Stephen G. Douglas
Marc D. Sasser  Michael E. Helton
Sam A. Lazzara  Christopher F. Terrigino
Kevin R. Bass  James K. O’Connor
Jonathan E. Stein David M. Bohnsack
Richard B. Gordimer, of Counsel
Cesar J. Rivero, in Memoriam (1942-2017)



Certain financial statement disclosures are particularly sensitive because of their significance to 
financial statement users. There are no sensitive disclosures affecting the financial statements.  
 
The financial statement disclosures are neutral, consistent, and clear. 
 
Difficulties Encountered in Performing the Audit 
 
We encountered no significant difficulties in dealing with management in performing and 
completing our audit. 
 
Corrected and Uncorrected Misstatements 
 
Professional standards require us to accumulate all misstatements identified during the audit, 
other than those that are clearly trivial, and communicate them to the appropriate level of 
management.  Management has corrected all such misstatements.  In addition, none of the 
misstatements detected as a result of audit procedures and corrected by management were 
material, either individually or in the aggregate, to the financial statements taken as a whole. 
 
Disagreements with Management 

 
For purposes of this letter, a disagreement with management is a financial accounting, 
reporting, or auditing matter, whether or not resolved to our satisfaction, that could be significant 
to the financial statements or the auditor’s report. We are pleased to report that no such 
disagreements arose during the course of our audit. 

 
Management Representations 
 
We have requested certain representations from management that are included in the 
management representation letter dated October 20, 2020.  
 
Management Consultations with Other Independent Auditors 
 
In some cases, management may decide to consult with other accountants about auditing and 
accounting matters, similar to obtaining a second opinion on certain situations.  If a consultation 
involves application of an accounting principle to the Organization’s financial statements or a 
determination of the type of auditor’s opinion that may be expressed on those statements, our 
professional standards require the consulting accountant to check with us to determine that the 
consultant has all the relevant facts.  To our knowledge, there were no such consultations with 
other accountants. 

 
Other Audit Findings or Issues 
 
We generally discuss a variety of matters, including the application of accounting principles and 
auditing standards, with management each year prior to retention as the Organization’s 
auditors. However, these discussions occurred in the normal course of our professional 
relationship and our responses were not a condition to our retention.   

 
This information is intended solely for the use of the governing committees and management of 
Ready for Life, Inc. and is not intended to be, and should not be, used by anyone other than 
these specified parties. 
 
 
Tampa, Florida 
October 20, 2020 
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Reimbursement Template 
Summary of Expenses 

 
For each unbudgeted/unplanned, but COVID-19 related expenditure, provide the following: 
 

• Receipt or invoice for the purchase 
• Method of payment for the purchase  
• If paid via credit card or credit arrangement, provide a copy of the credit card statement with the appropriate 

charge (for security REDACT most account numbers) 
• Include bank statement demonstrating paying of credit card (for security REDACT most account numbers)  

 
You may add additional rows to the table below in order to properly document expenses. Keep items and 
documentation in the item order in your summary chart to easily follow the documentation. 

 
 

Item Number Quantity Item Description Total Cost 

1 1  Laptop and Microsoft Office 365  $849.98 

2 1 Software needed immediately $1046.87 

3 1 PSTA Bus Passes & Rideshare 
Transportation 

$2535.29 

4 1 Zoom  $89.94 

5 1 Deep Cleaning – COVID-19 $1665. 

6    

7    

8    

9    

10    

11    

12    

13    

 
Total Reimbursement Request: $6,187.08 
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DISASTER PREPAREDNESS PLAN

Ready for Life, Inc. (RFL)

PURPOSE:  This DISASTER AND EMERGENCIES PLAN has been developed 
to address any foreseeable emergencies within the agency.  Within the written 
plan, step-by-step procedures will be found to address numerous types of 
disasters.  Every staff member is responsible for maintaining detailed knowledge 
of this plan and its contingencies.  This plan will be reviewed and updated 
annually.  

OBJECTIVES:  The objectives outlined in the disaster plan are to
1. ENSURE THE SAFETY OF ALL CLIENTS
2. SECURE THE FACILITY

DISASTER DEFINED:   A disaster is defined as on occurrence that causes 

human 

                     suffering or creates needs that the victim(s) cannot alleviate without    

                     assistance from others.  Disasters may include but are not limited to 

the 

                     following examples:  Hurricanes, Tornados, Storms, Floods, 

Earthquakes,

                     Explosions, High Wind Driven Water, and Building Collapses.

DISASTER RESPONSE TEAM:  All employees of RFL are

                     members of the Disaster Response Team and will be assigned to 

assist

                     in various roles before, during and after a disaster.

RESPONSE TEAM ROLES:  Additional roles are assigned as follows:

� Chief Executive Officer (CEO), Youth Development Director (YDD), 

Director of Mentoring and Community Development (DMC), and/or 

designee are to secure the site prior to the storm, provide guidance 

during a disaster, and establish short-term stabilization in the 

immediate aftermath of a disaster.

� Supervisors must ensure that drills are thoroughly practiced 

ensuring familiarity with the procedure of the disaster plan.  
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Supervisors must also ensure evacuation routes are posted in 

conspicuous places throughout the facility.

� All staff members work schedule will remain unchanged unless 

specific instructions are otherwise issued by the CEO, YDD, DMC, 

or designee.  In the event of a hurricane watch being issued for the 

area, all staff members are to immediately report to work as 

outlined in the following section covering hurricanes.

� All Staff have the responsibility of notifying 

management/supervisory staff of any situation that might develop 

or be impending as soon as they are aware.

� Designated staff is responsible, in ALL EMERGENCIES, to 

maintain written documentation of the event and the measures 

implemented to address the situation.  Every effort must be made 

to secure and protect all records from damage or destruction.

INTERNAL PROCEDURE FOR DISASTER RESPONSE

The CEO, or designee will identify staff members with assignments that may be 
inclusive of, but not limited to, the following when a natural disaster is anticipated:
***Disaster Supply Kits are stored with contained water in the large supply 
closet***
***In the event of any disaster, or evacuation, the CEO or designee will maintain 
communication with via cell phone***
**Contact will also be required as described above with Community Partners 
housed at RFL

NOTE: In the event of damage to the facility, rendering it inoperable, services will 
be delivered virtually until further notice.

WARNINGS AND ADVISORIES

Tropical Depression:  Disturbance with a clearly defined low-pressure area, 
highest wind speed is 38 MPH.

Tropical Storm:  Distinct low-pressure area defined by a counterclockwise 
circulation with winds of 39-73 MPH.

Hurricane:  A tropical storm with a constant wind-speed of at least 74MPH.  Also 
called typhoons and cyclones.



Revised June 30, 2020

Tropical Storm Watch:  An alert for a specific area that a tropical storm may pose 
a threat within 36 hours.

Tropical Storm Warning:  An alert that tropical storm conditions (sustained winds 
of 39-73 MPH) are expected in specific areas within 24 hours.

Hurricane Watch:  An alert to specific areas that hurricane conditions pose a 
threat to an area within 36 hours.

Hurricane Warning:  An alert that hurricane conditions are expected in a specific 
area within 24 hours.  **All precautions should be completed immediately**

Evacuation Order:  Once received, EVACUATION IS MANDATORY.

HURRICANE WATCH/WARNING or 
SEVERE TROPICAL STORM

1. Inform staff of the status—reference emergency student form (section 1 of 
file), and proceed accordingly

a) Ensure Disaster Supply Kit is prepared for operational use (see 
attached list).

b) Ensure all containers are filled with water (10-gallon minimum)
c) Secure petty cash and emergency numbers (local and out of town) 

with the Disaster Supply Kit.
d) Listen to TV/Radio for weather updates.  
e) Make reference as needed to the Hurricane Guide or Emergency 

Management Guide located in the Disaster Supply Kit

In the event of a HURRICANE WATCH, these specifications also 
apply

1. Ensure all appliances and computers are unplugged.
2. Turn off all power sources by switching off the main circuit breaker at the 

rear entrance of the facility.
3. Evacuate to closest evacuation shelters. 

TORNADO WATCH

1. A designated staff member will visually monitor outside weather conditions 
and report any changes to the CEO or designee.

2. Designated staff will monitor the Weather Alert Radio and other available 
communications for updated information.

EVACUATE CENTER IF CONDITIONS DETERIORATE
3. Be prepared to implement protection procedures to a formal tornado 

warning if needed
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TORNADO WARNING

1. Continue to monitor weather conditions via the Weather Alert Radio and 
commercial communications for updates.

2. Implement tornado protection procedures—All staff and clients report to 
the pantry and drop and cover.

SEVERE WEATHER…High winds / Lightning / Heavy rains

1. Ensure all clients and staff members are inside permanent structures
2. Monitor the Weather Alert Radio for information and advisories.
3. Locate all persons to an interior room
4. Maintain a battery-powered radio to monitor progress/updates of storm.
5. Do no leave the interior room until “ALL CLEAR” has been broadcast.

FLOODING
**If a flood warning is issued for the area, the following is applicable**

1. Have all clients and staff leave the building.
2. Place all computer equipment on top of desks or filing cabinets.
3. Close the office until such a time that safe reentry can occur
4. Contact evacuation locations to see if they are open 
5. Account for all persons at the time of evacuation decision to ensure all are 

out of the building and going to safe location.
6. Ensure cell phone is designated and secured to maintain contact with 

emergency planning.

ALL CLEAR…  Emergency has passed, warning has ended.

1. Continue to monitor weather conditions for updates
2. Sound all clear announcement
3. Evaluate the situation and respond as required

� Ensure medical assistance occurs as needed
� Organize the situation, evacuate if necessary.
� Secure the office from unauthorized entry.

4. If transportation of a client cannot be arranged, staff will arrange client 
transportation.

ELECTRICAL FAILURE

1. Designated staff member will check circuit breaker in the mechanical 
room.

2. If a breaker has been “tripped”, it should be turned to the “off” position, 
then to the “on” position.
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3. If the panel is warm or hot to the hands, report to the Executive Director.
4. If it is determined that no power is entering the facility, immediately contact 

Duke Energy.
5. Minimize all movements within the building to prevent accidents/injuries.
6. Should power be out more than 15 minutes, the office should be closed 

until power is restored.

WATER LOSS
 

1. Should a leak or pipe breakage occur, shut off water to the problem area.  
2. Post as “Out of Order” until corrected.
3. Immediately inform supervisor.
4. Contact landlord, Chris,  GCI Largo, LLC 813-545-5552
5. Water supply cut-off valves and the cut-off valve for the sprinkler system 

are located outside of the building on the northeast corner.

RIOTS 

1. Immediately report situation to CEO.
2. Immediately call Police Department.
3. IF RIOT OCCURS OUTSIDE OF BUILDING (Off property):

a. All clients and staff remain indoors and away from windows/door 
until notified by authorities.

b. Ensure doors are locked.
4. IF RIOT OCCURS ON PROPERTY:

a. All clients will be immediately removed from the area
b. All clients will remain with staff.

5. A RFL incident report must be completed 

SHOOTINGS 

1. Immediately notify law enforcement (911)
2. Follow law enforcement instruction.
3. If shooting is occurring from outside of the building:

a. Move all persons away from windows and doors
b. Keep all persons low to the ground

4. If shooting occurs from inside building:
a. Evacuate all persons, if possible, to the north side area behind the 

building
b. Keep accountability of all persons

5. Be prepared to follow criteria of Hostage Situation if needed.

HOSTAGE SITUATION 

REMAIN CALM AND ATTENTIVE
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1. Calmly follow the instructions of the Hostage Situation Checklist.
2. Calmly get the attention of another staff member to notify police.  Once 

law enforcement is notified, follow all officer instructions.
3. If situation is occurring on RFL property, CALMLY remove all uninvolved 

persons, and get a count to determine who is being held.
4. The CEO or designee will notify the family of person being held.

**As a staff member being held hostage along with clients**

1. REMAIN CALM
2. Maintain a submissive, low-key demeanor.
3. DO NOT attempt to fight back or struggle.
4. Comply with abductors instruction to the best of your ability.
5. Act only when directed to do so.
6. Be patient…be prepared to wait.
7. Try to remain optimistic and act as a model for any client that may be with 

you.

BOMB THREAT 

REMAIN CALM AND ATTENTIVE
1. If made by telephone, note the exact time of the threat.

2. Attempt to engage the caller in conversation

3. Calmly follow the instructions of the Bomb Threat Checklist.

4. Observe if the call is being made form an inside or outside phone.

5. Immediately inform the CEO

6. Alert the police department (keep note of times the police were called)

7. Follow all instructions of law enforcement agency.

8. When law enforcement arrives, obtain the police incident number and 

officer badge number.

9. Keep CEO advised of situation

10.Completed bomb threat checklist will be submitted to the CEO or 

designee.

CHEMICAL SPILLS

1. If necessary, evacuate the building, follow fire evacuation procedures.
2. Once outside the building, account for all staff and clients.
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3. Call the fire department to relay information regarding the spill.
4. Should notification by authorities of spill or release in the area occur, all 

clients to be released.

NUCLEAR WASTE SPILL

1. If outside authorities notify RFL of a nuclear waste spill or release in the 
area and there is a need to evacuate, clients and staff will be released.

2. Should a client need transportation to a safer location, staff will transport.
3. If authorities determine evacuation to emergency shelter is necessary, site 

evacuation procedures will apply.
4. Accountability of all persons will occur to ensure all are present and in 

designated vehicles at time of evacuation.
5. Designated staff member will secure the cell phone to make appropriate 

notifications and to maintain contact with emergency planning locations.

GAS LEAKS (NATURAL/PROPANE)

1. Pull manual fire alarm system for evacuation. (this will notify fire 
department)

2. Evacuate in accordance with fire evacuation procedure.
3. DO NOT operate any electrical equipment, may ignite gas.
4. After everyone is evacuated safely, call 911
5. Fire Department will determine extent and cause of leak.
6. Fire Department will notify appropriate agency

FIRE PREVENTION PLAN

DESCRIPTION OF OCCUPANCY:
Ready for Life, Inc. is an $8,500 square foot, single-story skill center.  The 
address of the building is 2300 Tall Pines Drive, Suite 100, Largo, FL 33771.  
There are three access points--one from the South side of the building and two 
from the north end.

FIRE PROTECTION SERVICES:
This center is covered by the Largo Fire Department Station 38.  The local fire 
department is located at 7630 Ulmerton Rd, Largo, FL 33771
(727) 587-6714
The emergency number is 911.

FIRE SAFETY SERVICES:
RFL is equipped with smoke detectors and an overhead sprinkler system 
throughout the building.

https://www.google.com/search?q=largo%20fire%20department&rlz=1C1GCEA_enUS822US822&oq=largo+fire+department&aqs=chrome..69i57j0l3j0i22i30l4.4718j0j15&sourceid=chrome&ie=UTF-8&tbs=lf:1,lf_ui:2&tbm=lcl&rflfq=1&num=10&rldimm=8851697029162840883&lqi=ChVsYXJnbyBmaXJlIGRlcGFydG1lbnRaKAoPZmlyZSBkZXBhcnRtZW50IhVsYXJnbyBmaXJlIGRlcGFydG1lbnQ&ved=2ahUKEwiZ1LW85P_sAhWoslkKHXolDhMQvS4wAnoECAsQMg&rlst=f
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Fire Extinguishers---5 Amerex Model A500 (dry chemical, multiple use, 5#) Fire 
extinguishers are inspected monthly by a staff member designated by the 
Executive Director, and quarterly by VSC Fire Company.

Mechanical Rooms---Located in the rear area closet and include main electrical 
controls.

Exits—3 exits—South and North sides of the building.

SUPERVISORY STAFF:
CEO AND/OR DYY:  Responsible for timely and orderly evacuation of the 
building, accountability of all persons, search, and rescue of each room, calling 
fire emergency (911).

YOUTH DEVELOPMENT COORDINATOR:  Maintains all sign-in logs and 
conducts roll call after evacuation takes place.  Count to be reported to CEO or 
Designee.
ALL STAFF:  Assist with all emergency duties.

FIRE HAZZARDS:
RFL maintains microwaves, a toaster, and a coffeepot, which can be potential 
fire hazards.  A fire extinguisher is in the large common area as well as others 
located throughout the Center.

STAFF TRAINING:
Staff receive an orientation to the program, which is inclusive of emergency 
procedures.  Staff receives further training in the implementation of written 
disaster plans and the operation of fire suppression equipment.  Documentation 
of staff training will be the Master Training Binder.

FIRE DRILLS
Unannounced fire drills will occur monthly.  A written evaluation along with a 
review of the drill with staff is conducted for each drill.  The written evaluation is 
kept in the fire drill log. 

ANNUAL INSPECTION:
Each year, the Fire Marshal completes an inspection of the building and gives a 
written report noting any items needing corrected or repaired.

EMERGENCY COMMUNICATION:
The following is a list of emergency communication methods:

� Messenger
� Telephone / Cell Phone
� E-mail
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EMERGENCY TELEPHONE NUMBERS
Fire and Police Departments:    911 / Administration 541-
0760
Pinellas County Emergency Manager:  464-3800 / Fax 464-
4024
Hazardous Material Response Organization:  1-800-282-
3171
Red Cross: 898-3111
Helpline: 344-5555
Emergency Hotline (during actual disaster): 893-7790
Poison Information Center: 1-800-282-3171

*****ADDITIONAL STAFF NUMBERS CAN BE LOCATED ON STAFF PHONE 
NUMBER ROSTER*****

CRISIS RESPONSE PLAN

CODE RED-----STOP AND STAY
� REMAIN IN YOUR CURRENT LOCATION UNTIL 

FURTHER INSTRUCTION
� LOCK YOUR DOOR(S)
� CLOSE YOUR BLINDS AND STAY AWAY FROM YOUR 

WINDOWS

CODE YELLOW-----STAY AND BE CAUTIOUS
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� REMAIN IN YOUR CURRENT LOCATION UNTIL 
FURTHER INSTRUCTION

� CARE IS TO BE EXERCISED

CODE GREEN-----EXIT THE BUILDING
� ALL STAFF, CLIENTS, AND VISITORS MUST EXIT
� MUST ACCOMPANY CLIENTS IN THEIR CARE TO THE 

MEETING LOCATION OUTSIDE OF THE FACILITY
� FOLLOW EVACUATION PROCEDURE



SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE
THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED IN
ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS.

INSURER(S) AFFORDING COVERAGE

INSURER F :

INSURER E :

INSURER D :

INSURER C :

INSURER B :

INSURER A :

NAIC #

NAME:
CONTACT

(A/C, No):
FAX

E-MAIL
ADDRESS:

PRODUCER

(A/C, No, Ext):
PHONE

INSURED

REVISION NUMBER:CERTIFICATE NUMBER:COVERAGES

IMPORTANT:  If the certificate holder is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy(ies) must have ADDITIONAL INSURED provisions or be endorsed.
If SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subject to the terms and conditions of the policy, certain policies may require an endorsement.  A statement on
this certificate does not confer rights to the certificate holder in lieu of such endorsement(s).

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES
BELOW.  THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED
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Pinellas Community Foundation

Pinellas CARES Nonprofit Partnership Fund Grant Application

Organization Name: ____Ready for Life, Inc._____________

Ready for Tomorrow - COVID 19 Unexpected Expenses
FROM (date):  3/1/2020      TO (date):  12/31/2020

Budget Category/Line Item Program Budget -
Total Pinellas CARES Grant

Personnel (salaries, wages, benefits, payroll taxes, time
allocation on the project for all personnel involved in program) $0 $0
Equipment (computers, furniture, etc., less than $3,000 per
item) $18,470 $18,470.18
Supplies (office materials, program related purchases,
program necessities to deliver services, etc.) $3,795 $3,795
Occupancy (property rent, mortgage, utilities, telephone,
internet, etc. assigned as program expenses) $0 $0.00
Local Travel (mileage, tolls, parking for regular local travel,
rental/leasing cost of transportation) $2,535 $2,535.29
Training (staff development, conferences, long distance
travel) $0 $0
Design, Printing, Marketing & Postage (for direct
program related services only) $0 $0.00

Capital (Buildings, vehicles, equipment $3,000 or more per
item. The purchase of capital must represent the lower cost
option for the period during which the purchased asset would
be used for COVID-response activities)

$11,650.59 $11,650.59
Purchased Services (consultants, legal, accounting services,
logistical partner costs, technology enhancements, computer
software licensing/agreements) $14,953 $14,952.61
Indirect Costs (pre-negotiated federal rate, de
minimus rate of 10%, or none)

TOTAL 51403.67 51403.67



Pinellas Community Foundation

PCF CARES Application

BUDGET NARRATIVE FORM

BRIEF INSTRUCTIONAL VIDEO – CLICK LINK - https://youtu.be/s5kkxsaQkCg

If you are applying under multiple funding areas, please indicate which funding area (food, behavioral 

health, and/or eviction mitigation through legal aid) each cost belongs to.

This narrative is to explain the costs in the Pinellas CARES Grant Column of the Budget Summary

Organization Name:  Ready for Life

Project Name:  Ready for Tomorrow

FROM (month/year):    March 2020                     THROUGH (month/year): December 2020

 

ALL DESCRIPTIONS BELOW SHOULD BE CLEAR AS TO HOW REQUESTED FUNDS BY AREA RELATE TO 

ADDITIONAL COSTS THAT WOULD NOT HAVE BEEN INCURRED OR PLANNED IF NOT FOR COVID-19

Personnel (salaries, wages, benefits, payroll taxes, time allocation, and a brief description of the 
responsibilities on the project for all personnel involved in program)
Define each position and indicate how the costs you are requesting expands your COVID-19-related 

programming and/or how it was unbudgeted as of 3/1/2020 or later. Be sure to include as much detail 

as possible for each position, e.g. rate per hour and number of hours for new position due to COVID-19 

or increased hours as a result of COVID-19 (see example if needed).

None.

Equipment (computers, phone, furniture, etc., less than $3,000 per item)

Define each individual piece of equipment, where it will be purchased from, how much it costs, and how 

the costs you are requesting expands your COVID-19-related programming. Including estimates, quotes, 

or print offs from a supplier website is helpful to defend these costs. 

In today’s new normal, it is imperative that organizations have the capacity to work smartly and safely.  

An organization’s ability to adapt to the changing requirement regarding COVID-19 and their ability to 

adjust client services, are the organizations that will not only survive, but thrive during this crisis.   

In following CDC Social Distancing Guidelines, and be capable of working from anywhere, Ready for Life 

is requesting the addition of 11 laptop computers (reimbursement for one laptop computer and the 

purchase of 10 additional laptop computers for use by staff within the RFL Skill Center or outside our 

facility).  100% of RFL’s training programs/counseling sessions/meetings have transitioned from in-

person to virtual trainings, being conducted over ZOOM with RFL Staff; trainers; clients; volunteers, 

Board Members, and mentors.  RFL tutoring for GED, College Classes, Driver’s License, etc., is fully 

virtual.  Mental Health Counseling is now conducted virtual or even by phone.  Volunteer trainings, staff 

meeting, management meetings, Board meeting and committee meeting are all hosted virtually to 

comply with CDC Guidelines and for the safety of the RFL clients, staff, and volunteers. 

1. Reimbursement for one laptop computer: $749.00 + $99 warranty = $849.98 - Purchased from 

COSTCO on 08/05/2020, for the use of RFL’s Director of Finance.  This was an immediate need, 

to stay compliant with State COVID Distancing Guidelines, yet continue to manage RFL financial 

contracts, youth needs, accounts payable and receivable, and important financial reports.  

2. 2 thru 11.  Request to purchase a laptop computer $1395.03 and docking station $366.99: 

Totaling $1762.02 Technology at RFL is managed through a contract with IGTECH365. With their 

professional guidance on the logistics and increased technology needs at RLF due to COVID 

(adding 11 laptop computers for working remotely, social distancing within the Center, 

https://youtu.be/s5kkxsaQkCg


community outreach for clients and volunteers, increased virtual 

communications/counseling/trainings/etc.) they suggested a Dell Latitude 3500 Laptop 

computer would fill the immediate, increased needs of today and be sustainable well into the 

future. (The prices on computers and docking stations fluctuate often, and we expect to find 

them for less before the end of the year.)

 While most of RFL’s scheduled behavioral/mental wellness programs (Ready for Health, Ready 

for Jobs, Opportunity Passport, individual counseling sessions, etc.) went virtual in March, staff 

have been utilizing their own personal equipment (phones or computers) to participate. 

Communication with clients, partner agencies, staff members, and management requires up-to-

date equipment with video and audio capabilities, and the ability to protect sensitive or 

personal information. All RFL Staff returned to working in Center in October (after working split 

or staggered shifts {some working remote, and others in the Center}, with the Center staying 

open as an essential organization. Each RFL staff member has a desktop computer to use in the 

office, however due to CDC Distancing Guidelines, meetings cannot usually happen within an 

office (due to the small office sizes) and moving around the office is not possible with a desktop.  

Additional technology equipment and infrastructure are critical needs at RFL in the continuation 

of our mission. Laptop Computers 2 thru 7: Utilized by the Youth Services Team consisting of 

one (1) Director of Youth Services, and five (5) Youth Specialists. This team, made up of former 

foster care youth, makes the RFL model successful. It is important these employees have the 

proper equipment to sever the clients, record data, research resources and stay connected. 

Laptop 8: Used by RFL’s CEO. Managing all aspects of the organization, the CEO must have 

access to information from any location, including all virtual events.

Laptop 9: Used by RFL’s Director of Development. Managing the resources, fundraising, and 

marketing requires immediate access to personal information that must remain secure.  

Laptop 10: Used by RFL’s Director of Community Engagement and Mentors.  Managing 

volunteers, especially the recruiting, screening and training of mentors, is essential to our clients 

behavioral/mental wellness. The ability to participate and/or host virtual events safely with 

volunteers is a necessity.

Laptop 11: Used by RFL’s Data Processing Specialist. Managing the critical client data, and the 

important donor data requires essential security to protect the sensitive and personally 

identifiable information. 

Total Equipment Funding Request: $18,470.18 ($849.98 reimbursable and $17,620.20 future 

purchase of 10 laptop computers). 

Supplies (office materials, program related purchases, program necessities to deliver services, etc.)

Define each supply requested, where it will be purchased from, how much it costs, and how the costs 

you are requesting expands your COVID-19-related programming. 

In August 2020, RFL contracted with Alliance Maintenance (referred and used by Eckerd Connects) to 

perform bi-weekly COVID cleaning treatment: Fog/Mist Entire Building with Germicidal Anti-Microbial 

Disinfectant at a cost of $500 per month.  In October 2020, RFL added an additional Deep Cleaning to 

the contract at an additional $165 per month.  During the months of Nov and Dec, Alliance Maintenance 

will perform a deep cleaning/disinfection of the carpet throughout the RFL Skill Center at an additional 

$400 per month.  

Total Supplies Funding Request: $3795 (Reimbursable: $1665 (August through Oct); Continuation for 

Nov & Dec: $2130) Request for COVID sanitation, cleaning, safety, and confidence at RFL’s Skill Center

Occupancy (property rent, mortgage, utilities, telephone, internet, etc. assigned as program expenses)



Define each occupancy-related item, the supplier of the service, how much it costs, the % which is 

appropriately allocated to this grant, and how the costs you are requesting expands your COVID-19-

related programming. 

None.

Local Travel (mileage, tolls, parking for regular local travel, rental/leasing cost of transportation)

Define each travel item, the person who will be incurring the cost (for staff travel), the supplier of the 

services (for rental/leasing), and how the costs you are requesting expands your COVID-19-related 

programming.

Public transportation was an enormous issue for our youth, early on during this crisis.  The buses that 

were running could only carry eight people, so if the bus was full, it just drove right by the usual bus 

stops.  Youth were waiting hours at times, watching bus after bus pass by, before one would finally stop.  

Learning this, RFL Staff began delivering the much-needed supplies to our young clients and their 

families or scheduling a Rideshare for them to get to appointments or critical outings. 

Between March and August 2020, RFL spent $2535.29 on PSTA Bus Passes and Rideshare transportation.                                                                                                                                                         

Total Travel Funding Request: $2535.29 (100% reimbursable) for COVID related transportation 

expenses. 

 Design, Printing, Marketing & Postage (for direct program related services only)

Define each item, the supplier of the services, the cost, and how the costs you are requesting expands 

your COVID-19-related programming.

None.

Capital (buildings, vehicles, equipment $5,000 or more per item. The purchase of capital must represent 

the lower cost option for the period during which the purchased asset would be used for COVID-

response activities) 

Define each item, the vendor who will supply the capital item, or construct the item, and provide a 

defense for how the purchase of this item costs less than the leasing of the item for the grant period. 

Also explain how this item is necessary for the expansion of your COVID-19-related programming.

This request for funding is for two capital COVID-19 related projects to keep RFL clients, staff and 

volunteers safe and protected and in compliance with the CDC Guidelines. Prior to COVID-19, RFL had 

security personnel in our lobby, screening everyone who entered with a security wand and a manual 

bag/backpack check. Unfortunately, that position was eliminated in June, leaving the lobby unmanned 

and wide open with no barriers for separation, germs, or security.  Most businesses and organization 

have found ways to provide protection for front-line employees through walls, plexiglass, etc.  

By creating a separated work area in the RFL lobby, the opportunity for more “in-person” client 

evaluations, mental health counseling sessions, and other client/volunteer gathering can be scheduled. 

The following information was taken directly from the CDC Website:  Social distancing guidance 
recommends maintaining 2 meters (6 feet) distance between individuals to reduce the potential for 
transmission of COVID-19. In some settings, e.g., a customer interacting with a worker or other 
workplace settings, it may not be feasible to maintain the 2-meter distance. Physical barriers are an 
example of an engineering control that can reduce droplet transmission in these settings.12  Plexiglass, a 
transparent acrylic plastic, can be used as partitions between individuals.  
Multiple organizations suggest the use of plexiglass or other barriers for a variety of industries to reduce 
exposure. CDC and OSHA both recommends use of plexiglass or clear plastic barriers in pharmacies 
between the worker and customers at pickup counters.1,2  Similarly, WHO mentions the use of physical 
barriers at registration desks, triage desks or pharmacy windows in the healthcare setting.3  



 
Capital Project 1: RFL proposes a built-in lobby receptionist/security workstation with a plexiglass barrier 

top to provide safety, distancing and separation between guests and staff.  Adding this barrier creates a 

professional appearance and a non-threatening environment for everyone who comes to our door. 

While many of our scheduled programs have gone virtual, the RFL Skill Center has remained open for 

young people aging out of foster care in crisis. When a client comes to RFL for the first time, it is not 

usually by appointment, and they are usually in crisis.  Once some stability has been achieved, young 

people begin participating in RFL programs and get matched with a mentor. The front desk position is 

essential to RFL’s operations, triage, and security.  We consulted with several builders, businesspeople, 

and our landlord on the details of a receptionist/security area at RFL, and they unanimously agreed that 

building in workstation, with plexiglass divider is important and the most cost-effective way to obtain 

our objective. Trying to piece mill our project together (a workstation, plexiglass dividers, a door and 

installation) would end up costing considerably more in money and time.  This is a specialized project, 

since it is millwork and not simply construction (building a workstation and not just a wall), so we were 

only able to obtain two project bids (due to the small size of this project and the unavailable of time, 

several millwork businesses were not interested in taking this on).  However, of the two bid we did 

receive, we are very familiar with SpaceWerks, as they were the winning bid that handled the recent RFL 

kitchen and laundry/shower remodel projects.  SpaceWerks has agreed to this project and the 

timeframe to have it completed by 12/31/20 at a total cost of $9718.50.  This bid includes the millwork, 

installation and construction needed to complete this RFL lobby safety & security project.  The other bid, 

from Rich Maid Cabinets, in the amount of $9,885, is for the workstation and the protective acrylic 

screen, but does not include the construction necessary to close-off the reception area from the open 

area (a door needs to be installed to divide the spaces).  

Total Capital Funding Request for Project 1: $9718.50 - SpaceWerks 

Capital Project 2: RFL proposes the purchase and installation of a walk-thru metal detector at the 

entrance door.  Again, prior to COVID-19, security personnel would manually search guests at RFL. 

However, with distancing guidelines and for the protection of staff, installing technology that can scan a 

person and their belongs, without touching, is a necessity.  By adopting readily available technology, 

such as a walk-through metal detector, RFL will be more efficient, while protecting clients, staff, and 

volunteers. December is probably the busiest month at RFL, as the Holidays have a way of bringing our 

RFL Family together.  Having this added security at the RFL front door in December, would mean 

approximately 200 youth (and little ones) would enter, and we would immediately know, without 

needing to do a personal search, that everyone is safe. Finding ways to search persons and possessions 

under the CDC Guidelines is difficult at best, this added protection provides safety to our clients and our 

staff members.  After researching products, companies, and prices, we decided on Garrett Electronics, 

Inc for the RFL Walk-Thru Metal Detector.  While they have several models, we have selected a lower 

end model, after conversations with Garrett and finding it fits all our project needs.  

Total Capital Funding Request for Project 2: $1932.09 - Garrett Metal Detector Model MZ6100

 

Total Capital Funding Request: $11,650.59

Purchased Services (consultants, legal, accounting services, logistical partner costs, technology 

enhancements, computer software licensing/agreements)

Define each item, the vendor supplying the purchased services, the cost of the services per a specified 

period of time and explain how this is necessary for the expansion of your COVID-19-related 

programming.

One of the biggest challenges, when COVID-19 hit, was navigating technology.  Many technology 

purchases and/or upgrades were necessary immediately to continue doing business. Using technology 

to communicate, to conduct background checks, to sign documents, and more were no long considered 



luxuries, but became necessities overnight. Staying engaged with clients, checking on their wellbeing, 

providing needs food and personal supplies, conducting counseling sessions, and encouraging important 

mentor matches and relationships, all relies on technology. 

Software: RFL has spent $1046.87 on software needs, directly due to COVID.  Immediately we needed a 

software upgrade from Tech Soup for $65, and to add Acrobat Pro for $179.88.  The new laptop 

computer (for the Director of Finance, needed Microsoft Office 365 at $99.99, and we needed to 

purchase three (3) additional HMIS licenses at $702, so that each Youth Specialist (case manager) could 

connect with their clients, regardless of where they were working.  

DocuSign: $300 – RFL needs this service for the signing of documents and agreements between clients, 

volunteers, and community partners, especially during times of distancing.  With every new client 

intake, a signature is needed, and finding a way to do this safely is a priority.  DocuSign is truly a 

necessity in today’s world.

Zoom: $89.94 - RFL purchased Zoom in March 2020, to communicate while working remotely due to 

COVID regulations.  100% of RFL trainings, meetings, and counseling are conducted by Zoom.

QuickBooks On-Line Plus: $890 – RFL has been using QuickBooks, but due to COVID-19 restrictions, has 

discovered that we really should be using QuickBooks On-Line instead.  According to our Board and our 

Auditors, using QuickBooks On-Line creates safer and more secure financial documents.  Utilizing the 

CDC Guidelines, QuickBooks On-Line makes it possible for people to be working on the same document, 

from any computer location, anywhere.  Again, QuickBooks On-Line was not something we expected to 

need, or had prepared for in our operational budget, but it is a service we will be switching to before the 

end of 2020.

Technical Infrastructure: $12,625.80 - RFL contracts our IT services with IGTech365 and adding 10 new 

computers to the current infrastructure requires added equipment, management, and services as well. 

Finding a way to use wi-fi from anywhere (for safety and distancing) in the RFL Skill Center involves 

adding wireless access points throughout the Center (4), with equipment, installation, and licensing 

required at each point (IGTech365 has provided a through quote of the break-down of costs, see 

attached). Set-up, configure and migration of data for each laptop is also essential, allowing the 

additional laptop computers to look and function exactly like the existing desktop computers. 

Increase in the technology is needed for risk mitigation, disaster preparedness, smart, green, and 

healthy offices. 

Our RFL Center must become more technology enabled as the central brain or hub. More applications to 

support remote and distributed work have become necessary to sustain workers working remotely or 

within the Center.  While most of RFL’s scheduled behavioral/mental wellness programs (Ready for 

Health, Ready for Jobs, Opportunity Passport, individual counseling sessions, etc.) have gone virtual 

since March, managing with our current technology presents challenges, and serving young people aging 

out of foster care (often in crisis) is not always able to be “scheduled”.  RFL staff work in the Center, 

however, to stay in compliance with CDC Distancing Guidelines, often unable to meet clients in their 

offices, so technology must be able to me mobile. The Center needs wi-fi capacity throughout, and the 

ability to participate and/or host virtual events utilizing video and audio from anywhere. Clients, staff, 

and the community will benefit from increased infrastructure at RFL. Technology we had not visualized 

before the pandemic, now must be implemented in order to serve our mission. Our request of increased 

technology infrastructure is essential to protect sensitive information and increase efficiency in the new 

normal created by COVID-19.    

Total Purchased Services Request: $14,952.61

Total CARES Grant Request from Ready for Life: $51,403.67





David Bender
Financial documentation has been removed to protect privacy. It is on file at PCF.


